
These meetings will be available via phone, internet using Zoom and in person.  Members of the 

public wishing to attend these meetings electronically can call in or attend virtually by following the 

directions below.  This information can also be found on the City’s website 
 

AGENDA   
SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (SEDA) 

225 Fifth Street, Springfield, OR  97477 
City Council Chambers 

or 
Virtual Attendance 

Registration Required: 
Attend from your computer, tablet or smartphone: 

Zoom  
Meeting ID: 889 0484 5945 

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_RwXNGBvRRm6RNSTJRa3uqw 
To dial in using your phone in Listen Only Mode: 

Dial 1 (971) 247-1195 
Toll Free 1 (877) 853-5247 

Oregon Relay/TTY: 711 or 800-735-1232 
March 11, 2024 

The meeting location is wheelchair-accessible.  For the hearing-impaired, an interpreter can 
be provided with 48 hours notice prior to the meeting. 

………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
SEDA REGULAR MEETING 

7:00 p.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL  
Sean VanGordon___, Michelle Webber___, Steve Moe___. Kori Rodley___, Beth Blackwell 
___, Victoria Doyle___, Joe Pishioneri___, and David Loveall___.  
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. MINUTES 
 a. February 12, 2024 Regular Session Minutes  
 
2. RESOLUTIONS 

 
 
MOTION: APPROVE/REJECT THE CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
COMMUNICATIONS  
        

1. Business from the Audience:  Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to 
Speak cards are available at the entrance.  Please present cards to City 
Recorder. Speakers may not yield their time to others and the Board cannot 
engage in discussion/conversation with the individual providing 
comment/testimony. 

2. Correspondence 
3. Business from the Staff 

 
 
REPORT OF CHAIR  
 
REPORTS OF COMMITTEES 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_RwXNGBvRRm6RNSTJRa3uqw


SEDA Meeting 
March 11, 2024 
Page 2 
 

 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. SEDA Logo Redesign 
[Allie Camp]        (5 Minutes) 
 

MOTION: APPROVE/NOT APPROVE THE USE OF THE REDESIGNED SEDA LOGO FOR 
SEDA PROJECTS, PROGRAMS, AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 
2. Lease & Repayment Plan for 236-240 Main Street 

[Allie Camp]        (15 Minutes) 
 
 

MOTION: APPROVE/ NOT APPROVE RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE GLENWOOD 
RIVERFRONT RELOCATION PLAN AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OR 
DESIGNEE TO ISSUE RELOCATION BENEFITS TO ELEGIBLE TENANTS PURSUANT 
TO THE PLAN. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

1. Urban Renewal Plan Amendment 
[Kristina Kraaz]       (5 Minutes) 
 

MOTION: ADOPT/NOT A RESOLUTION AMENDDING THE DOWNTOWN URBAN 
RENEWAL PLAN FOR REAL PROPERTY ACQUISITION 

 
2. Glenwood Master Plan Contract Amendment 

[Allie Camp]        (10 Minutes) 
 
MOTION: AUTHORIZE CITY MANAGER APPROVE/NOT APPROVE THE CONTRACT 
AMENDMENT FOR LAND USE SERVIES FOR THE GLENWOOD MASTER PLAN AREA 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE  
SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

HELD MONDAY FEBRUARY 12, 2024 

 

The Springfield Economic Development Agency (SEDA) met in person and via Zoom for a regular 

session on Monday, February 12th at 7:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER  
Chair Pishioneri called the SEDA meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. A quorum was present. 

ATTENDANCE  
Present were Chair Joe Pishioneri; Vice Chair Kori Rodley; Board Members Beth Blackwell, Steve Moe, 

David Loveall, Victoria Doyle, and Michelle Webber. Absent (excused): Board Member Sean VanGordon.  

STAFF PRESENT 
AJ Nytes, City Recorder; Nancy Newton, City Manager; Niel Laudati, Assistant City Manager; Nathan 

Bell, Finance Director; Allie Camp, Economic Development Manager; Sam Kelly-Quattrocchi, 

Legislative Analyst. 

GUEST(S) 
Leslie Finnigan, Western Regional Manager, Universal Field Services 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. MINUTES 
 a. November 27, 2023 Regular Session Minutes 
 b. January 8, 2024 Work Session Minutes 
 c. January 8, 2024 Regular Session Minutes 

2. RESOLUTIONS  

MOTION: Vice Chair Rodley moved, seconded by Board Member Loveall to approve the Consent 

Calendar. The motion passed unanimously with 7 votes for 0 against.  

COMMUNICATIONS 
1. Business from the Audience – None 
2. Correspondence – None 
3. Business from the Staff – None 
 
REPORT OF CHAIR 
1. SEDA Board Officer Elections  

Ms. Allie Camp introduced the annual election of Springfield Economic Development Agency Board 

Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary.  
 
MOTION: Board Member Doyle moved to nominate Board Member Kori Rodley as SEDA Chair. The 

motion passed unanimously with 7 for 0 against. 

MOTION: Board Member Loveall moved to nominate Board Member Victoria Doyle as SEDA Vice 

Chair. The motion passed unanimously with 7 for 0 against.  



MOTION: Vice Chair Rodley moved to nominate Board Member Michelle Webber as SEDA Secretary. 

The motion passed unanimously with 7 for 0 against.  

REPORT OF COMMITTEES 
None.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
None.  

NEW BUSINESS 
1. SEDA Residential Relocation Plan 
Mr. Sam Kelly-Quattrocchi, Legislative Analyst, introduced the topic of the SEDA Residential Relocation 

Plan.  

RESOLUTION NO. 1 – A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE GLENWOOD RIVERFRONT 

RELOCATION PLAN AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OR DESIGNEE TO ISSUE 

RELOCATION BENEFITS TO ELIGIBLE TENANTS PURSUANT TO THE PLAN.  

MOTION: Board Member Loveall moved, seconded by Vice Chair Doyle, to approve a Resolution No. 

1. The motion passed unanimously with 7 for 0 against.  

OLD BUSINESS 
1. Staff Response to Chair Request – Developer Support From SEDA 
Ms. Camp introduced this topic to the Board.  

2. Downtown Exclusive Negotiating Agreement  
Ms. Camp introduced next steps for the Exclusive Negotiating Agreement with Motors LLC.  

MOTION: Vice Chair Doyle moved, seconded by Board Member Loveall, to authorize the City Manager 

to approve the adjustment in terms for the agreement with the Motors LLC. Passed unanimously with 7 

for 0 against.  

ADJOURNMENT 
Meeting was adjourned by Chair Rodley at 7:37 p.m.  
 

(Minutes Recorded by Terah Van Dusen, LCOG) 



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 1/22/2024 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Department: CMO 
 Staff Contact: Allie Camp 
S P R I N G F I E L D ECONOMIC Staff Phone No: 541-726-3688 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY Estimated Time: 5 Minutes 

 
ITEM TITLE: SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (SEDA) LOGO 

REDESIGN 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

To approve/not approve the use of the redesigned SEDA logo for SEDA projects, 
programs, and communications. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The logo for the Springfield Economic Development Agency has not been updated 
recently. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Logo redesign 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The work of Springfield Economic Development Agency (SEDA) carries 
importance across the greater community. As SEDA’s body of work grows, use of a 

logo for projects, programs, and communications will assure that the community 
connects the role the SEDA Board to the efforts to revitalize Glenwood and 
Downtown. 
 
Staff worked with Chloe Bradford of Chloe Bradford Design for the logo redesign. 
The Downtown and Glenwood Urban Renewal Plans were provided along with an 
overview of current projects and roles of the SEDA Board. Key words emphasized 
for the design were revitalization, building, tax increment, future-thinking, art, 
businesses, improve, renew, visionary work, and legacy projects..  
 
The new SEDA logo is included as Attachment 1 in full color, black and white, and 
reversed color. 
 
 
 

 
 



 
Image 1: Color. 

 

 
Image 2: Black and white. 

 

 
Image 3: Reversed color. 



{00032362:1}  

AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 3/11/2024 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Department: CMO 
 Staff Contact: Allie Camp 
S P R I N G F I E L D ECONOMIC Staff Phone No: 541-726-3688 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY Estimated Time: 15 minutes 

 
ITEM TITLE: LEASE & REPAYMENT PLAN FOR 236- 240 MAIN STREET 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

To approve/not approve the proposed lease agreement for tenant at 236 and 240 
Main Street, including selection of a payment plan structure. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

SEDA purchased property on the 200 block of Main Street subject to existing 
tenant leases, which have not been updated since SEDA purchased the property. 
The tenant leasing 236 and 240 Main Street has unpaid rent dating back to August 
2023, and wishes to enter a repayment plan to avoid termination of their tenancy.   

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Existing Commercial Leases 
2. Proposed Lease Agreement 
3. Board Briefing Memorandum 
4. Terminated Storage Lease 

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The Springfield Economic Development Agency (SEDA) purchased 236 and 240 
Main Street in July 2021 from Springfield Utility Board as part of a larger 
transaction that included 226, 228, and 230 Main Street. With that transaction 
SEDA took on the existing leases (ATT 1) and existing tenant, Vino & Vango 
painting studio. The leases from SUB began in 2019 and moved into a month-to-
month term after the original term expired. A new lease is proposed (ATT 2) to 
consolidate two leases into one, update terms to reflect the City and SEDA’s 

template lease for property management and propose a repayment plan structure.  
 
A repayment plan is presented in the proposed lease because the tenant is several 
months past due with rent, with all or part of rent unpaid since August 2023. Staff 
recommend SEDA approve a payment plan instead of terminating the lease for 
nonpayment as an option to support this business. 
 
Additional details on the proposed lease, repayment plan matrix of options, and 
tenant history are included in the Board Briefing Memorandum (ATT 3). 
 
Next steps- If SEDA does not approve a new lease agreement and repayment plan, 
the City Manager’s Office will terminate Vino and Vango’s tenancy due to default 

for unpaid rent.  If SEDA approves the new lease and repayment plan, but the 
tenant continues to make late payments, the proposed lease includes steps to 
terminate the tenancy (Section 12). Staff is also pursuing property management 
services to assist with leased space management and timely collection of rent 
payments. 

 



Attachment 1
Page 1 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 2 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 3 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 4 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 5 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 6 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 7 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 8 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 9 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 10 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 11 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 12 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 13 of 35 



be in addition to any other rights or remedies Landlord may have with respect to such property 
left on the Premises after expiration or termination of this Lease. 

16.3 Holdover. 

(1) If Tenant does not vacate the Premises at the time required, Landlord shall have 
the option to treat Tenant as a tenant at sufferance or from month to month, subject to all of the 
provisions of this Lease except the provisions for term and renewal, or to eject Tenant from the 
Premises and recover damages caused by wrongful holdover. Failure of Tenant to remove 
fIxtures, furniture, furnishings, or trade fIxtures that Tenant is required to remove under this 
Lease shall constitute a failure to vacate to which this section shall apply if the property not 
removed will substantially interfere with occupancy of the Premises by another Tenant or with 
occupancy by Landlord for any purpose including preparation for a new Tenant. Tenant's base 
rent for any holdover period shall automatically increase to 125% of the monthly rental due 
immediately before the holdover period. 

(2) If a month-to-month tenancy results from a holdover by Tenant under this Section 
16.3, the tenancy shall be terminable by written notice from either party to the other given not 
less than thirty (30) days prior to the termination date which shall be specifIed in the notice. 
Tenant waives any notice that would otherwise be provided by law with respect to such holdover 
tenancy. 

SECTION 17. MISCELLANEOUS 

17.1 Nonwaiver. Waiver by Landlord of strict performance of any provision of this 
Lease shall not be a waiver of or prejudice Landlord's right to require strict performance of the 
same provision in the future or of any other provision. 

17.2 Attorney Fees. In the event of litigation or arbitration for interpretation or 
enforcement of this Lease, including any appellate proceedings and including any adversary 
proceedings in United States Bankruptcy Court, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover 
reasonable attorney fees from the non-prevailing party. In addition, Tenant shall be responsible 
for payment of all attorney fees incurred by Landlord in connection with Landlord's enforcement 
of its rights under this lease, or termination of Tenant's tenancy based on Tenant's failure to 
perform its obligations under this lease, even though no litigation or arbitration is commenced as 
a result thereof. 

17.3 Notices. Any notice required or permitted under this Lease shall be given when 
actually delivered, or forty eight (48) hours after deposited in United States mail as certifIed mail 

COMMERCIAL LEASE - page 14 of 16 

Attachment 1
Page 14 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 15 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 16 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 17 of 35 



COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT 

Date: ~J~u~n~e~1~ ________________ ,,2019 

Between: City of Springfield, acting by and through 
the Springfield Utility Board 

("SUB") 

And: 

250 A Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 

Vino and Vango, Inc. 
236 Main Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 
A Domestic Business Corporation 

("Tenant") 

SUB leases to Tenant and Tenant leases from SUB the following described property (the 
"Premises") on the terms and conditions stated below: 

240 Main Street, Springfield, Oregon 97477 
Commercial space including one small office and restroom facilities of 
approximately 771 square feet. The space starting from (and including) the 
exterior of the wall and moving towards Pioneer Parkway East is controlled by 
SUB. The Tenant has no rights to use this space as part of this Agreement. 

There will be no storage of Tenant's merchandise, inventory, eqUipment or other 
materials outside the leased premises. Other than the leased premises, no other areas 
of the building or the parking area and grounds shall be utilized by Tenant. 

Section 1. Occupancy 

1.1 Original Term. The term ofthis lease shall commence June 1, 2019 and continue 
through December 31,2019, unless sooner terminated or extended as set forth in this 
Lease Agreement. 

1.2 Possession. Tenant's right to possession and obligations under the lease shall 
commence on June 1, 2019. 

Section 2. Rent 

2.1 Base Rent. Tenant shall pay to SUB base rent in monthly installments of $397.06 
per month commencing on the 10th day of June, 2019 and continuing on the 10th day of 
each month thereafter during the term of this Lease. Rent for any partial calendar 
month will be prorated based on a thirty (30) day month for the number of days during 
that partial month the premises are occupied by Tenant. 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 1 -Attachment 1
Page 18 of 35 



2.2 Additional Rent. In addition to the Base Rent, Tenant shall pay named utilities (see 
Section 7.4). The additional rent shall be paid by Tenant concurrently with the Base 
Rent as shown below: 

Base Rent Due Additional Rent Due 
June 10, 2019 June 10, 2019: March & April 2019 Utilities 
July 10, 2019 July 10, 2019: April & May 2019 Utilities 
August 10, 2019 August 10, 2019: May & June 2019 Utilities 
September 10, 2019 September 10 2019: June & July 2019 Utilities 
October 10, 2019 October 10, 2019: July & August 2019 Utilities 
November 10, 2019 November 10, 2019: August & September 2019 

Utilities 
December 10, 2019 December 10, 2019: September & October 

2019 Utilities 

2.3 Security Deposit. To secure Tenant's compliance with all terms of this lease, 
Tenant has paid SUB the sum of $400.00 as a deposit. The deposit shall be a debt 
from Tenant to SUB, refundable within THIRTY (30) days following expiration of the 
lease term or other termination not caused by Tenant's default. SUB shall have the 
right to offset against the deposit any sums owing from Tenant to SUB and not paid 
when due, any damages caused by Tenant's default, the cost of curing any default by 
Tenant should SUB elect to do so, and the cost of performing any repair or cleanup that 
is Tenant's responsibility under this lease. Offset against the deposit shall not be an 
exclusive remedy in any of the above cases, but may be invoked by SUB, as its option, 
in addition to any other remedy provided by law or this lease for Tenant's 
nonperformance. SUB shall give notice to Tenant each time an offset is claimed against 
the deposit, and, unless the lease is terminated, Tenant shall within TEN (10) days 
following such notice deposit with SUB a sum equal to the amount of the offset so that 
the total deposit amount, net of offset, shall remain constant throughout the lease 
term. 

Section 3. Use of the Premises 

3.1 Permitted Use. The Tenant shall use and occupy the Premises continuously during 
the term of the Lease Agreement. The Premises shall be used in conjunction with Vino 
and Vango painting and artist events including the consumption of wine on the 
premises and for no other purpose without the consent of SUB, which consent is in 
SUB's sole discretion. 

3.2 Restrictions on Use. In connection with the use of the Premises, Tenant shall: 

(1) Conform to all applicable laws and regulations of any public authority 
affecting the premises and the use, and correct at Tenant's own expense any failure of 
compliance created through Tenant's fault or by reason of Tenant's use, but Tenant 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 2 -Attachment 1
Page 19 of 35 



shall not be required to make any structural changes to effect such compliance unless 
such changes are required because of Tenant's specific use. 

(2) Refrain from any activity that would make it impossible to insure the 
Premises against casualty, would increase the insurance rate, or would prevent SUB 
from taking advantage of any ruling of the Oregon Insurance Rating Bureau, or its 
successor, allowing SUB to obtain reduced premium rates for long-term fire insurance 
policies, unless Tenant pays the additional cost of the insurance. 

(3) Refrain from any use that would be reasonably offensive to other tenants or 
owners or users of neighboring premises or that would tend to create a nuisance or 
damage the reputation of the premises. 

(4) Tenant shall not dispose of any paint or painting related products and/or 
materials into the restroom facility. Disposal of any products or materials classified as 
toxic or hazardous are strictly forbidden (Section 3.2 (9). 

(5) Refrain from loading the electrical system or floors beyond the point 
considered safe by a competent engineer or architect selected by SUB. 

(6) Refrain from making any marks on or attaching any sign, insignia, antenna, 
aerial, or other device to the exterior or interior walls, windows, or roof of the premises 
without the prior written consent of SUB. With SUB written consent, Tenant shall be 
allowed to install an exterior sign, install shelving and hang artwork on interior surfaces. 

(7) Tenant shall not cause or permit any Hazardous Substance to be spilled, 
leaked, disposed of, or otherwise released on or under the Premises. Tenant may use 
or otherwise handle on the Premises only those Hazardous Substances typically used or 
sold in the prudent and safe operation ofthe business specified in Section 3.1. Tenant 
may store such Hazardous Substances on the Premises only in quantities necessary to 
satisfy Tenant's reasonably antiCipated needs. Tenant shall comply with all 
Environmental Laws and exercise the highest degree of care in the use, handling, and 
storage of Hazardous Substances and shall take all practicable measures to minimize 
the quantity and toxicity of Hazardous Substances used, handled, or stored on the 
Premises. Upon the expiration or termination of this Lease, Tenant shall remove all 
Hazardous Substances from the Premises. The term Environmental Law shall mean any 
federal, state, or local statute, regulation, or ordinance or any judicial or other 
governmental order pertaining to the protection of health, safety or the environment. 
The term Hazardous Substance shall mean any hazardous, toxic, infectious or 
radioactive substance, waste, and material as defined or listed by any Environmental 
Law and shall include, without limitation, petroleum oil and its fractions. 

(8) If Tenant breaches the obligations stated herein, or if the presence of 
Hazardous Material on the Leased Premises caused or permitted by Tenant at any time 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 3 -
Attachment 1

Page 20 of 35 



after execution of this Agreement, results in any contamination of the Leased Premises 
or any other private or public property, including, without limitation, sewers or streets, 
or if contamination of the Leased Premises by Hazardous Material otherwise occurs for 
which Tenant is legally liable to SUB or to any third party for damages resulting 
therefrom, then: 

(A) Tenant shall indemnify, defend and hold SUB harmless from and against 
any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs, expenses, liabilities 
and losses (including, without limitation, diminution in value of the Leased Premises, 
damages for the loss or restriction on use of the Leased Premises, and sums paid in 
settlement of claims, attorneys' fees, consultant fees and expert fees) that arise during 
or after the term of this Lease, as a result of or in connection with such contamination. 
The foregoing indemnification of SUB by Tenant includes, without limitation, costs 
incurred in connection with any investigation of site conditions or any clean-up, 
remedial removal or restoration work required or recommended by any federal, state 
or local governmental agency or political subdivision because of Hazardous Material 
present m the soil or groundwater on or under the Leased Premises or any public 
facilities. 

(B) Tenant shall promptly take any and all actions, at its sole cost and 
expense, as are necessary or appropriate to return the Premises or other private or 
public facilities to the condition existing prior to the introduction of any Hazardous 
Material to the Leased Premises; provided that SUB's approval of such actions shall 
first be obtained, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld if such actions 
would not potentially have any material adverse effect on the Leased Premises or 
other private or public facilities. All contractors, laboratories and engineering firms 
(hereinafter "Consultants") chosen by Tenant to undertake any remedial action that 
may be necessary or appropriate on or about the Leased Premises or other private or 
public facilities shall be approved by SUB prior to their employment by Tenant, which 
approval will not be unreasonably withhold. Consultants shall be licensed and bonded 
in accordance with all applicable laws. Duplicate copies of all reports and findings 
made by Consultants with regard to the condition of the Leased Premises or other 
private or public facilities shall be delivered to SUB concurrently with their delivery to 
Tenant. Tenant shall have the work done by the Consultants at Tenant's sole expense 
and shall indemnify and hold SUB and SUB's agents and employees harmless from and 
against any and all loss, costs, liability, damage and expense relating to or arising 
from any damage or injury to Tenant, the Consultants, or the agents of either of 
them, for any third-party liability incurred by any of them, for any claim by SUB, or 
SUB's agents or employees by reason of any such work conducted by Consultants. 

(9) As used herein, the term "Hazardous Material" means any hazardous or toxic 
substance, material or waste that is or becomes regulated by any local governmental 
authority, the State of Oregon, or the United States Government. The term 
"Hazardous Material" includes, without limitation, any material or substance which is 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 4 -
Attachment 1

Page 21 of 35 



designated as a hazardous substance pursuant to the Water Pollution Control Act (33 
USC Section 1317); or defined as hazardous waste pursuant to the Resource 
Conservation and Recovery Act (42 USC Section 6901 et seq.); or defined as a 
hazardous substance pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as amended (42 USC Section 9601 et seq.); or 
defined as a hazardous material pursuant to the provisions of the Springfield Fire 
Code, Article 90 of the Uniform Fire Code, as adopted by the City or County in which 
the subject property is located and, as amended from time to time. 

Section 4. Repairs and Maintenance 

4.1 SUB's Obligations. The following shall be the responsibility of SUB: 

(1) If agreed upon by SUB and Tenant, and paid for by Tenant, provide 
electronic security. 

(2) Repairs and maintenance of the roof and gutters, exterior walls (including 
painting), bearing walls, structural members, floor slabs, and foundation. 

(3) Repair and maintenance of exterior water, sewage, gas, and electrical 
services up to the point of entry to the leased Premises. 

(4) Repair of the heating and system including regular maintenance. 

4.2 Tenant's Obligations. The following shall be the responsibility of Tenant: 

(1) The cost of any modifications to the space or the walls. 

(2) Repair of interior walls, ceilings, doors, windows, and related hardware, light 
fixtures, plumbing fixtures, switches, and wiring and plumbing from the point of entry 
to the Premises. 

(3) Any repairs necessitated by the negligence of Tenant, its agents, employees, 
and invitees, including repairs that would otherwise be the responsibility of SUB. 

(4) Any repairs or alterations required under Tenant's obligation to comply with 
laws and regulations as set forth in Section 3.2(1). 

(5) Tenant may choose to repaint SPECIFIC surfaces on the exterior of the 
building facing Main Street but only with prior written approval of SUB regarding 
specific surfaces and color choices. Tenant shall be responsible of all labor and material 
costs associated with the repainting and shall be responsible for hiring a fully qualified, 
licensed and insured painting contractor. At SUB's sole discretion, Tenant shall restore 
the paint scheme to its original state prior to the expiration of this lease. 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 5 -Attachment 1
Page 22 of 35 



(6) All other repairs to the premises which SUB is not required to make under 
Section 4.1. 

4.3 SUB's Interference with Tenant. In performing any repairs, replacements, 
alterations, or other work performed on or around the Premises, SUB shall not cause 
unreasonable interference with use of the Premises by Tenant. Tenant shall have no 
right to an abatement of rent nor any claim against SUB for any inconvenience or 
disturbance resulting from SUB's activities performed in conformance with the 
requirement of this provision. 

4.4 Reimbursement for Repairs Assumed. If either party fails or refuses to make 
repairs that are required by this Section, the other party may make the repairs and 
charge the actual costs of repairs to the first party. Such expenditures by SUB shall be 
reimbursed by Tenant on demand together with interest at the rate of 12% per 
annum from the date of expenditure by SUB. Such expenditures by Tenant may be 
deducted from rent and other payments subsequently becoming due or, at Tenant's 
election, collected directly from SUB. Except in an emergency creating an immediate 
risk of personal injury or property damage, neither party may perform repairs which 
are the obligation of the other party and charge the other party for the resulting 
expense unless at least 15 business days before work is commenced, the defaulting 
party is given notice in writing outlining with reasonable particularity the repairs 
required, and such party fails within that time to initiate such repairs in good faith. 

4.5 Inspection of Premises. SUB shall have the right to inspect the Premises at any 
reasonable time or times to determine the necessity of repair. Whether or not such 
inspection is made, the duty of SUB to make repairs shall not mature until a 
reasonable time after SUB has received from Tenant written notice of the repairs that 
are required. 

Section 5. Alterations 

5.1 Alterations Prohibited. Tenant shall make no improvements or alterations on the 
Premises of any kind without first obtaining SUB's written consent, which consent shall 
not be unreasonably withheld. All alterations shall be made in a good and 
workmanlike manner, and in compliance with applicable laws and building codes. 

(1) Tenant and the Tenant's authorized agents shall only have limited access to 
the electrical breaker panel and only when access is provided by SUB staff. Upon 
obtaining SUB's written consent, Tenant will be allowed to install a new interior 
lighting fixture. Tenant shall be responsible of all labor and material costs associated 
with the lighting change and shall be responsible for hiring a fully qualified, licensed 
and insured electrical contractor. 

5.2 Ownership and Removal of Alterations. All improvements and alterations 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 6 -
Attachment 1

Page 23 of 35 



performed on the Premises by either SUB or Tenant, including SUB's installation of the 
ductless heat pump, shall be the property of SUB when installed unless the applicable 
SUB's consent or work sheet specifically provides otherwise. Improvements and 
alterations installed by Tenant shall, at SUB's option, be removed by Tenant and the 
premises restored unless the applicable SUB's consent or work sheet speCifically 
provides otherwise. 

Section 6. Fire Insurance 

6.1 Fire Insurance. SUB shall keep the Premises insured on a standard all risks of 
loss insurance policy including, at SUB's option, earthquake and flood coverage. 
Tenant may carry, and shall bear the expense of, any similar insurance insuring the 
personal property of Tenant and Tenant improvements on the Premises. 

6.2 Waiver of Subrogation. Neither the SUB nor the Tenant shall be liable to the other 
for loss arising out of damage to or destruction of the Premises, or the building or 
improvements of which the Premises are a part or with which they are connected, or 
the contents of any thereof, when such loss is caused by any of the perils which are or 
could be included within or insured against by a standard all risk property insurance 
policy. All such claims for any and all loss, however caused, hereby are waived. Such 
absence of liability shall exist whether or not the damage or destruction is caused by 
the negligence of either SUB or Tenant or by any of their respective agents, servants, 
offiCials, or employees. It is the intention and agreement that the SUB and the Tenant 
shall provide their own property insurance and that both parties shall look to their 
respective insurance carriers for reimbursement for any such loss, and further, that 
the insurance carriers involved shall not be entitled to subrogation under any 
circumstances against any party to this lease. Neither the SUB nor the Tenant shall 
have any interest or claim in the other's insurance policy or policies, or the proceeds 
thereof, unless specifically covered therein as a joint insured. 

Section 7. Taxes; Utilities 

7.1 Propertv Taxes. Tenant shall pay as due all taxes on its personal property located 
on the Premises. Tenant shall pay all real property taxes and special assessments 
levied against the premises as additional rent in accordance with Section 2.2. 

7.2 Contest of Taxes. Tenant shall be permitted to contest the amount of any tax or 
assessment as long as such contest is conducted in a manner that does not cause any 
risk that SUB's interest in the Premises will be foreclosed for nonpayment. 

7.3 Proration of Taxes. Tenant's share of real property taxes and assessments for the 
years in which this lease commences or terminates shall be prorated based on the 
portion of the tax year that this lease is in effect. 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 7 -
Attachment 1

Page 24 of 35 



7.4 Payment of Utilities Charges. Tenant shall pay when due charges as identified for 
services and utilities incurred in connection with the use, occupancy, operation, and 
maintenance of the Premises, including (but not limited to) charges for water, 
electricity, space heating, water heating, air conditioning, telephone, trash collection, 
and janitorial services. If any utility services are provided by or through SUB, charges 
to Tenant shall be comparable with prevailing rates for comparable services. If the 
charges are not separately metered or stated, SUB shall apportion the charges on an 
equitable basis, and Tenant shall pay its apportioned share on demand. 

(1) Tenant's monthly electricity usage charge shall be calculated on the Tenant's 
kWh usage which exceeds the base usage shown below and at the rate charged when 
the energy usage is billed. 

May - September ~ 33 kWh per month 
October - April ~ 300 kWh per month 

Electrical basic charge shall not be included in Tenant's monthly electricity usage 
charge. 

(1) Tenant's monthly water charge shall include the basic charge for service and 
total units billed. 

Section 8. Damage and Destruction 

8.1 Partial Damage. If the Premises are partly damaged and Section 8.2 does not 
apply, the Premises shall be repaired by SUB at SUB's expense. Repairs shall be 
accomplished with all reasonable dispatch subject to interruptions and delays from 
labor disputes and matters beyond the control of SUB and shall be performed in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 4. 

8.2 Destruction. If the Premises are destroyed or damaged such that the cost of 
repair exceeds 25% of the value of the structure before the damage, either party may 
elect to terminate the lease as of the date of the damage or destruction by notice 
given to the other in writing not more than 45 days following the date of damage. In 
such event all rights and obligations of the parties shall cease as of the date of 
termination, and Tenant shall be entitled to the reimbursement of any prepaid 
amounts paid by Tenant and attributable to the anticipated term. If neither party 
elects to terminate, SUB shall proceed to restore the Premises to substantially the 
same form as prior to the damage or destruction. Work shall be commenced as soon 
as reasonably possible and thereafter shall proceed without interruption except for 
work stoppages on account of labor disputes and matters beyond SUB's reasonable 
control. 

8.3 Rent Abatement. Rent shall be abated during the repair of any damage to the 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 8 -
Attachment 1

Page 25 of 35 



extent the premises are untenantable, except that there shall be no rent abatement 
where the damage occurred as the result of the fault of Tenant. 

Section 9. Eminent Domain 

9.1 Partial Taking. If a portion of the Premises is condemned and Section 9.2 does 
not apply, the lease shall continue on the following terms: 

(1) SUB shall be entitled to all of the proceeds of condemnation, and Tenant 
shall have no claim against SUB as a result of the condemnation. 

(2) SUB shall proceed as soon as reasonably possible to make such repairs and 
alterations to the Premises as are necessary to restore the remaining Premises to a 
condition as comparable as reasonably practicable to that existing at the time of the 
condemnation. 

(3) After the date on which title vests in the condemning authority or an earlier 
date on which alterations or repairs are commenced by SUB to restore the balance of 
the Premises in anticipation of taking, the rent shall be reduced in proportion to the 
reduction in value of the Premises as an economic unit on account of the partial 
taking. 

9.2 Total Taking. If a condemning authority takes all of the Premises or a portion 
sufficient to render the remaining premises reasonably unsuitable for the use that 
Tenant was then making of the premises, the lease shall terminate as of the date the 
title vests in the condemning authorities. SUB shall be entitled to all of the proceeds 
of condemnation, and Tenant shall have no claim against SUB as a result of the 
condemnation. 

9.3 City Eminent Domain. Nothing in this Lease shall preclude the City of Springfield 
from exercising its power of eminent domain to acquire the interest of Tenant in this 
Lease. 

Section 10. Liability and Indemnity 

10.1 Liens. Except with respect to activities for which SUB is responSible, Tenant 
shall pay as due all claims for work done on and for services rendered or material 
furnished to the Premises, and shall keep the Premises free from any liens. If Tenant 
fails to pay any such claims or to discharge any lien, SUB may do so and collect the 
cost as additional rent. Any amount so added shall bear interest at the rate of 12% 
per annum from the date expended by SUB and shall be payable on demand. Such 
action by SUB shall not constitute a waiver of any right or remedy which SUB may 
have on account of Tenant's default. 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 9 -
Attachment 1

Page 26 of 35 



10.2 Indemnification. Tenant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless SUB from 
any claim, loss, or liability arising out of or related to any activity of Tenant on the 
Premises or any condition of the Premises in the possession or under the control of 
Tenant. SUB shall have no liability to Tenant for any injury, loss, or damage caused 
by third parties, or by any condition of the Premises except to the extent caused by 
SUB's negligence or breach of duty under this lease. 

10.3 Liabilitv Insurance. Before taking possession of the Premises, Tenant shall 
procure and thereafter during the term of the lease shall continue to carry the 
following insurance at Tenant's cost: Commercial General Liability Insurance 
(occurrence version) in a responsible company, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 
per single claimant per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate. Such insurance 
shall cover all risks arising directly or indirectly out of Tenant's activities on or any 
condition of the Premises, and shall name SUB as an additional insured. A Certificate 
evidencing such insurance and bearing endorsement requiring 30 days written notice 
to SUB prior to any material change or cancellation shall be furnished to SUB prior to 
Tenant's occupancy of the Premises. SUB's liability insurance shall be excess of and 
not contributing with Tenant's liability coverage. 

Section 11. Assignment and Subletting 

11.1 No Assignment. No part of the Premises may be assigned, mortgaged, or 
subleased, nor maya right of use of any portion of the property be conferred on any 
third person by any other means, without the prior written consent of SUB. This 
provision shall apply to all transfers by operation of law. If Tenant is a corporation or 
partnership, this provision shall apply to any transfer of a majority voting interest in 
stock or partnership interest of Tenant. No consent in one instance shall prevent the 
provision from applying to a subsequent instance. SUB shall consent to a transaction 
covered by this provision when withholding such consent would be unreasonable in 
the circumstances. 

Section 12. Default 

The following shall be events of default: 

12.1 Default in Rent. Failure of Tenant to pay any rent or other charge within 5 days 
after it is due. If Tenant defaults in the payment of rent due and payable by Tenant 
and such default continues for 5 days after SUB has given Tenant notice specifying the 
same; provided, however, during any 12-month period, Tenant shall be entitled to 
only 2 notices as set forth in this section and any subsequent failure to pay rent when 
due and payable shall be a default without requirement of notice. 

12.2 Default in Other Covenants. Failure of Tenant to comply with any term or 
condition or fulfill any obligation of the lease (other than the payment of rent or other 
charges) within 20 days after written notice by SUB specifying the nature of the 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 10 -
Attachment 1

Page 27 of 35 



default with reasonable particularity. If the default is of such a nature that it cannot 
be completely remedied within the 20-day period, this provision shall be complied with 
if Tenant begins correction of the default within the 20-day period and thereafter 
proceeds with reasonable diligence and in good faith to effect the remedy as soon as 
practicable. 

12.3 Insolvency. Insolvency of Tenant; an assignment by Tenant for the benefit of 
creditors; the filing by Tenant of a voluntary petition in bankruptcy; an adjudication 
that Tenant is bankrupt or the appointment of a receiver of the properties of Tenant; 
the filing of any involuntary petition of bankruptcy and failure of Tenant to secure a 
dismissal of the petition within 30 days after filing; attachment of or the levying of 
execution on the leasehold interest and failure of Tenant to secure discharge of the 
attachment or release of the levy of execution within 10 days shall constitute a 
default. If Tenant consists of two or more individuals or business entities, the events 
of default specified in this Section shall apply to each individual unless within 10 days 
after an event of default occurs, the remaining individuals produce evidence 
satisfactory to SUB that they have unconditionally acquired the interest of the one 
causing the default. 

Section 13. Remedies on Default 

13.1 Termination. In the event of a default the lease may be terminated at the 
option of SUB by written notice to Tenant. Whether or not the lease is terminated by 
the election of SUB or otherwise, SUB shall be entitled to recover damages from 
Tenant for the default, and SUB may reenter, take possession of the premises, and 
remove any persons or property by legal action or by self-help with the use of 
reasonable force and without liability for damages and without having accepted a 
surrender. 

13.2 Reletting. Following reentry or abandonment, SUB may relet the Premises and 
in that connection may make any suitable alterations or refurbish the Premises, or 
both, or change the character or use of the Premises, but SUB shall not be required to 
relet for any use or purpose other than that specified in the lease or which SUB may 
reasonably consider injurious to the Premises, or to any tenant that SUB may 
reasonably consider objectionable. SUB may relet all or part of the Premises, alone or 
in conjunction with other properties, for a term longer or shorter than the term of this 
lease, upon any reasonable terms and conditions, including the granting of some 
rent-free occupancy or other rent concession. 

13.3 Damages. In the event of termination or retaking of possession following 
default, SUB shall be entitled to recover immediately, without waiting until the due 
date of any future rent or until the date fixed for expiration of the lease term, the 
following amounts as damages: 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 11 -
Attachment 1

Page 28 of 35 



(1) The loss of rental from the date of default until a new tenant is, or with the 
exercise of reasonable efforts could have been, secured and paying out. 

(2) The reasonable costs of reentry and reletting including without limitation the 
cost of any cleanup, refurbishing, removal of Tenant's property and fixtures, costs 
incurred under Section 13.5, or any other expense occasioned by Tenant's default 
including but not limited to, any remodeling or repair costs, attorney fees, court costs, 
broker commissions, and advertising costs. 

(3) Any excess of the value of the rent and all of Tenant's other obligations 
under this lease over the reasonable expected return from the premises for the period 
commencing on the earlier of the date of trial or the date the premises are relet, and 
continuing through the end of the term. The present value of future amounts will be 
computed using a discount rate equal to the prime loan rate of major Oregon banks in 
effect on the date of trial. 
13.4 Right to Sue More than Once. SUB may sue periodically to recover damages 
during the period corresponding to the remainder of the lease term, and no action for 
damages shall bar a later action for damages subsequently accruing. 

13.5 SUB's Right to Cure Defaults. If Tenant fails to perform any obligation under 
this lease, SUB shall have the option to do so after 30 days' written notice to Tenant. 
All of SUB's expenditures to correct the default shall be reimbursed by Tenant on 
demand with interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum from the date of 
expenditure by SUB. Such action by SUB shall not waive any other remedies available 
to SUB because of the default. 

13.6 Remedies Cumulative. The foregoing remedies shall be in addition to and shall 
not exclude any other remedy available to SUB under applicable law. 

Section 14. Surrender at Expiration 

14.1 Condition of Premises. Upon expiration ofthe lease term or earlier termination 
on account of default, Tenant shall deliver all keys to SUB and surrender the Premises 
in first- class condition and broom clean. Alterations constructed by Tenant with 
permission from SUB shall not be removed or restored to the original condition unless 
the terms of permission for the alteration so require. Depreciation and wear from 
ordinary use for the purpose for which Tenant is responsible shall be completed to the 
latest practical date prior to such surrender. Tenant's obligations under this section 
shall be subordinate to the provisions of Section 8 relating to destruction. 

14.2 Fixtures. All fixtures placed upon the Premises during the term, other than 
Tenant's trade fixtures, shall, at SUB's option, become the property of SUB. If SUB so 
elects, Tenant shall remove any or all fixtures that would otherwise remain the 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 12 -
Attachment 1

Page 29 of 35 



property of SUB, and shall repair any physical damage resulting from the removal. If 
Tenant fails to remove such fixtures, SUB may do so and charge the cost to Tenant 
with interest at the legal rate from the date of expenditure. 

(1) Prior to expiration or other termination of the lease term Tenant shall 
remove all furnishings, furniture, and trade fixtures that remain its property. If Tenant 
fails to do so, this shall be an abandonment of the property, and SUB may retain the 
property and all rights of Tenant with respect to it shall cease or, by notice in writing 
given to Tenant within 20 days after removal was required, SUB may elect to hold 
Tenant to its obligation of removal. If SUB elects to require Tenant to remove, SUB 
may effect a removal and place the property in public storage for Tenant's account. 
Tenant shall be liable to SUB for the cost of removal, transportation to storage, and 
storage, with interest at the legal rate on all such expenses from the date of 
expenditure by SUB. 

14.3 Holdover. If Tenant does not vacate the Premises at the time required, SUB 
shall have the option to treat Tenant as a tenant from month to month, subject to all 
of the provisions of this lease except the provisions for term and renewal, or to eject 
Tenant from the Premises and recover damages caused by wrongful holdover. Failure 
of Tenant to remove fixtures, furniture, furnishings, or trade fixtures that Tenant is 
required to remove under this lease shall constitute a failure to vacate to which this 
section shall apply if the property not removed will substantially interfere with 
occupancy of the Premises by another tenant or with occupancy by SUB for any 
purpose including preparation for a new tenant. 

Section 15. Miscellaneous 

15.1 Nonwaiver. Waiver by either party of strict performance of any provision of this 
lease shall not be a waiver of or prejudice the party's right to require strict 
performance of the same provision in the future or of any other provision. 

15.2 Attorney Fees. If suit or action is instituted in connection with any controversy 
arising out of this lease, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover in addition to 
costs such sum as the court or arbitrator may adjudge reasonable as attorney fees at 
arbitration, at trial, and on any appeals. 

15.3 Notices. Any notice required or permitted under this lease shall be given when 
actually delivered or 48 hours after deposited in United States mail as certified mail 
addressed as follows: 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 13 -Attachment 1
Page 30 of 35 



To SUB: 

To Tenant: 

Jack Foster 
Energy & Conservation Services 
Springfield Utility Board 
223 A Street, Ste B 
P.O. Box 300 
Springfield, OR 97477 

Pauline Hauder 
Vino & Vango, Inc. 
236 Main Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 

or to such other address as may be specified from time to time by either of the parties 
in writing. 

15.4 Succession. Subject to the above-stated limitations on transfer of Tenant's 
interest, this lease shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties and their 
respective successors and assigns. 

15.5 Recordation. This lease, or any memorandum thereof, shall not be recorded 
without the prior express written consent of SUB. 

15.6 Entrv for Inspection. SUB shall have the right to enter upon the Premises at any 
time to determine Tenant's compliance with this lease, to make necessary repairs to the 
building or to the Premises, or to show the Premises to any prospective tenant or 
purchaser, and in addition shall have the right, at any time during the last two months 
of the term of this lease, to place and maintain upon the Premises notices for leasing or 
selling of the Premises. 

15.7 Interest on Rent/Late Payment and Other Charges. If rent is not paid by the time 
specified in 12.1, a $5.00 late payment fee shall be added to the rent payment for each 
day late. Any other payment required of Tenant by this lease shall, if not paid within 5 
days after it is due, shall bear interest at the rate of 9% per annum from the due date 
until paid. Tenant shall pay the late charge upon demand by SUB. SUB may levy and 
collect a late charge in addition to all other remedies available for Tenant's default, and 
collection of a late charge shall not waive the breach caused by the late payment. 

15.8 Time of Essence. Time is of the essence of the performance of each of Tenant's 
obligations under this lease. 

15.9 Oregon Law. This agreement is subject to, and shall be interpreted in accordance 
with, the laws of the State of Oregon. 
15.10 ASSignment/Sublet. This Lease will not be assigned, subleased, or otherwise 
transferred except with the consent of SUB, which consent may be granted or denied in 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 14-
Attachment 1

Page 31 of 35 



SUB's sole discretion. Any transfer of an ownership interest in Tenant of fifty percent 
(50%) or more will be deemed an assignment subject to this Section 15.10. This Lease 
may be assigned by SUB without the consent of Tenant. 

15.11 Soil/Waste. Tenant will not store, treat, deposit, place, or dispose of treated or 
contaminated soil, industry by-products, or any other form of waste on the Property or 
Premises, without the prior written consent of SUB, which consent may be granted or 
denied in SUB's sole discretion. 

15.12 SUB Consent or Action. In the event this Lease is silent on the standard for any 
consent, approval, determination, or similar discretionary action, the standard is the 
sole discretion of SUB, rather than any standard of implied good faith or 
reasonableness. If Tenant requests SUB's consent or approval under any provision of 
the Lease and SUB fails or refused to give the consent or approval, Tenant will not be 
entitled to any damages as a result of the failure or refusal, whether or not 
unreasonable. In the event SUB has expressly agreed, in writing, not to act 
unreasonably in withholding its consent or may not unreasonably withhold its consent 
as a matter of law, and SUB has, in fact, acted unreasonably in either of those 
instances, Tenant's sole remedy will be an action for specific performance or injunction. 
Whenever consent, approval, or direction by SUB is required under the terms contained 
herein, all such consent, approval, or direction must be received, in writing, from the 
Property Management Coordinator of SUB. 

15.13 Subordination. This Lease is subordinate to any ground lease, mortgage, deed 
of trust, or other hypothecation or security device (collectively, "Security Device"), now 
or hereafter placed on the Property, to any and all advances made on the security 
thereof, and to all renewals, modifications, and extensions thereof. Tenant agrees that 
the holders of any Security Devices (in this Lease together referred to as "Lender") 
have no liability or obligation to perform any of the obligations of SUB under this Lease. 
Tenant consents to any and all future mortgages or encumbrances which SUB may 
place on the premises. 

15.14 Signage. Subject to the consent of SUB, Tenant will be permitted to install 
signage that is in compliance with local sign ordinances. 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 15 -
Attachment 1

Page 32 of 35 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Commercial Lease Agreement to 
be effective the date first set forth above. 

SPRINGFIELD UTILITY BOARD: VINO & VANGO, INC.: 

(YCLCC(l;ILC d {llLC~"AJ 
By: Jeff Nelson Bi Pauline Hauder 

Date 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 16 -
Attachment 1

Page 33 of 35 



GUARANTEE 

Guarantor unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees the performance by Vino and 
Vango, Inc. of each and every obligation by Vino and Vango, Inc. under the Lease 
described above. This guarantee shall be continuing and shall terminate only upon the 
satisfaction by Vino and Vango, Inc. of each and every one of Vino and Vango, Inc. 
obligations under this Lease in accordance with its terms, including but not limited to 
payment of the amount due. I, myself, and my heirs, successors and assigns waive 
notice of acceptance, notice of non-payment, protest and notice of protest with respect 
to the obligation covered by the Lease. 

This Guarantee shall bind Guarantor jOintly and severally and his respective heirs, 
personal representatives and assigns. In the event of any action to enforce any of the 
terms or conditions of this guaranty, the prevailing party or parties shall be entitled to 
recover from the other party or parties' reasonable attorney fees fixed by the trial court 
and all appellate courts. 

GUARANTOR: 

Pauline Hauder 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - 17 -
Attachment 1

Page 34 of 35 



Attachment 1
Page 35 of 35 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 1 of 19 

 

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT 
Contract #CXXXX 

 
Date:   ___________________, 2024 
 
Between:  City of Springfield      ("Landlord")        
    A Municipal Corporation of the State of Oregon 
   225 Fifth Street 
   Springfield, OR 97477 
 
And:   Vino and Vango, Inc.     ("Tenant") 
   236 Main Street 
   Springfield, OR 97477 
   A Domestic Business Corporation  
 
Landlord leases to Tenant and Tenant leases from Landlord the following described two 
properties (the "Premises") on the terms and conditions stated below: 
 
 Property Address:  236 Main Street, Springfield, Oregon 97477 

Commercial space of approximately 1450 square feet. This square footage 
includes the front space accessible from frontage along Main Street and the 
ingress/egress hallway to the exterior of the building. 

 
Property Address:  240 Main Street, Springfield, Oregon 97477 
Commercial space including one small office and restroom facilities of 
approximately 771 square feet.  The space starting from (and including) the 
exterior of the wall and moving towards Pioneer Parkway East is controlled by 
Landlord.  The tenant has no rights to use this space as part of this agreement. 

 
There will be no storage of Tenant’s merchandise, inventory, equipment, or other 
materials outside of the leased premises. Other than the leased premises, no other 
areas of the building or the parking area and grounds shall be utilized by tenant.  
 

Section 1.  Occupancy 
 
1.1 Original Term.  The original term of this lease shall commence on ____________ 
and continue through _________________, unless sooner terminated or extended as 
set forth in this Lease Agreement. 
 
1.2 Possession.  Tenant's right to possession and obligations under this Lease 
Agreement shall commence upon the effective date of this Lease Agreement. 
 
1.3 Renewal Option.  Tenant shall have the option to renew this lease for two (2) 
one (1) year terms. Upon the following conditions: 

Attachment 2
Page 1 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 2 of 19 

 

 
(a) Tenant is not in default beyond the expiration of any applicable cure 
period or at the time the option is exercised. 
 
(b) The renewal term shall commence on the day following the date of 
termination of the original term. 
 
(c) The option must be exercised by written notice to Landlord not less than 
Sixty (60) days prior to the last day of the expiring term.  The giving of such 
notice shall be sufficient to make the lease binding for the renewal term without 
further act of the parties who shall then be bound to take the steps required in 
connection with the determination of rent as specified below. 
 
(d) The terms and conditions of the lease for renewal term shall be identical 
with the original term except for rent and except that Tenant will no longer have 
any option to renew this lease that has been exercised.  Rent for a renewal term 
shall be the greater of (a) the rental during the preceding monthly term or (b) 
original rent adjusted by the increase in the Western Region C.P.I.-U City Size B 
based on preceding 12 months percentage. 

 
Section 2.  Rent 

 
2.1 Base Rent.  During the original term, Tenant shall pay to Landlord base rent in 
the amount of $15,600 per year.  Rent shall be paid in monthly installments of $1,300 
per month (plus additional rent as provided in paragraph 2.2), commencing on April 1, 
2024 and continuing on the first day of each month thereafter during the term of this 
Lease.  Rent for any partial calendar month will be prorated based on a thirty (30) day 
month for the number of days during that partial month the premises are occupied by 
Tenant. 
 
2.2 Additional Rent.   
 

(a) In addition to the Base Rent, Tenant shall pay all utilities (see Section 
7.6), all real property taxes levied or assessed against the entire premises (see 
Section 7.1) and all insurance premiums incurred by the Landlord for the 
premises (see Section 6.1).  The additional rent shall be paid by Tenant within 
ten (10) days after demand therefore by Landlord; provided, however that at 
Landlord's sole discretion option Tenant shall pay one-twelfth of the estimated 
annual taxes and insurance premiums each month with the base rent if the base 
rent is paid in monthly installments. 
 
(b) In addition to the Base Rent, Tenant shall adhere to the Repayment 
Agreement in Attachment 1. 

 

Attachment 2
Page 2 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 3 of 19 

 

2.3 Base Rent for Renewal Term.  In the event that Tenant exercises the renewal 
options, then the base rent for the renewal term shall be as specified in Section 1.3(d). 
 
2.4 Security Deposit.  To secure Tenant’s compliance with all terms of this lease, 
Tenant shall pay Landlord the sum of $900 as a deposit.  Tenant previously entered 
into a Commercial Lease for 236 Main Street dated January 1, 2019, and a Commercial 
Lease for 240 Main Street dated June 1, 2019, with the then-owner Springfield Utility 
Board.  Tenant and Landlord agree that the deposits paid under those leases with the 
Springfield Utility Board shall be applied to the present lease.  The deposit shall be a 
debt from Landlord to Tenant, refundable within THIRTY (30) days following expiration 
of the lease term or other termination not caused by Tenant’s default.  Landlord shall 
have the right to offset against the deposit any sums owing from Tenant to Landlord 
and not paid when due, any damages caused by Tenant’s default, the cost of curing 
any default by Tenant should Landlord elect to do so, and the cost of performing any 
repair or cleanup that is Tenant’s responsibility under this lease or any damage to 
premises caused by Tenants conduct, under this lease.  Offset against the deposit shall 
not be an exclusive remedy in any of the above cases, but may be invoked by Landlord, 
as its option, in addition to any other remedy provided by law or this lease for Tenant’s 
nonperformance.  Landlord shall give notice to Tenant each time an offset is claimed 
against the deposit, and, unless the lease is terminated, Tenant shall within TEN (10) 
days following such notice deposit with Landlord a sum equal to the amount of the 
offset so that the total deposit amount, net of offset, shall remain constant throughout 
the lease term. 
 

Section 3.  Use of the Premises 
 
3.1 Permitted Use.  The Tenant shall use and occupy the Premises continuously 
during the term of the lease.  The premises shall be used for office, administration, 
studio, and workspace for Vino and Vango, Inc. (a DIY art studio) and associated items 
and activities and for no other purpose without consent of the landlord, which consent 
is in landlord’s sole discretion.  Tenant may serve alcohol at the premises following all 
City of Springfield and Oregon Liquor Control Commission rules and regulations.  Copies 
of all permits and licenses shall be given to the Landlord prior to use. 
 
3.2 Restrictions on Use.  In connection with the use of the Premises, Tenant shall: 
 

(a) Conform to all applicable laws and regulations of any public authority 
affecting the premises and the use and correct at Tenant's own expense any failure of 
compliance created through Tenant's fault or by reason of Tenant's use, but Tenant 
shall not be required to make any structural changes to effect such compliance unless 
such changes are required because of Tenant's specific use. 

 
(b) Refrain from any activity that would make it impossible to insure the 

Premises against casualty, would increase the insurance rate, or would prevent 

Attachment 2
Page 3 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 4 of 19 

 

Landlord from taking advantage of any ruling of the Oregon Insurance Rating Bureau, 
or its successor, allowing Landlord to obtain reduced premium rates for long-term fire 
insurance policies, unless Tenant pays the additional cost of the insurance. 
 
 (c) Refrain from any use that would be reasonably offensive to other tenants 
or owners or users of neighboring premises or that would tend to create a nuisance or 
damage the reputation of the premises. 
 
 (d) Refrain from loading the electrical system or floors beyond the point 
considered safe by a competent engineer or architect selected by Landlord. 
 
 (e) Refrain from making any marks on or attaching any sign, insignia, 
antenna, aerial, or other device to the exterior or interior walls, windows, or roof of the 
premises without the prior written consent of Landlord. 
 
 (f) Tenant shall not cause or permit any Hazardous Substance to be spilled, 
leaked, disposed of, or otherwise released on or under the Premises.  Tenant may use 
or otherwise handle on the Premises only those Hazardous Substances typically used or 
sold in the prudent and safe operation of the business specified in Section 3.1.  Tenant 
may store such Hazardous Substances on the Premises only in quantities necessary to 
satisfy Tenant's reasonably anticipated needs.  Tenant shall comply with all 
Environmental Laws and exercise the highest degree of care in the use, handling, and 
storage of Hazardous Substances and shall take all practicable measures to minimize 
the quantity and toxicity of Hazardous Substances used, handled, or stored on the 
Premises.  Upon the expiration or termination of this Lease, Tenant shall remove all 
Hazardous Substances from the Premises.  The term Environmental Law shall mean any 
federal, state, or local statute, regulation, or ordinance or any judicial or other 
governmental order pertaining to the protection of health, safety or the environment.  
The term Hazardous Substance shall mean any hazardous, toxic, infectious or 
radioactive substance, waste, and material as defined or listed by any Environmental 
Law and shall include, without limitation, petroleum oil and its fractions.  
 
 (g) Tenant shall promptly take any and all actions, at its sole cost and 
expense, as are necessary or appropriate to return the Premises or other private or 
public facilities where Lessee Contamination is present to the condition existing prior to 
the introduction of the Lessee Contamination; provided that Landlord's approval of such 
actions shall first be obtained, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld if 
such actions would not potentially have any material adverse effect on the Premises or 
other private or public facilities. All contractors, laboratories, and engineering firms 
(hereinafter "Consultants") chosen by Tenant to undertake any remedial action that 
may be necessary or appropriate on or about the Premises or other private or public 
facilities to remediate Lessee Contamination shall be approved by Landlord prior to their 
employment by Tenant, which approval will not be unreasonably withheld. Consultants 
shall be licensed and bonded in accordance with all applicable laws. Duplicate copies of 

Attachment 2
Page 4 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 5 of 19 

 

all reports and findings made by Consultants with regard to the condition of the 
Premises or other private or public facilities shall be delivered to Landlord concurrently 
with their delivery to Tenant. Tenant shall have the work done by the Consultants at 
Tenant's sole expense and shall indemnify and hold Landlord and Landlord's agents and 
employees harmless from and against any and all loss, costs, liability, damage and 
expense relating to or arising from any damage or injury to Tenant, the Consultants, or 
the agents of either of them, and for any liability to any third party incurred by any of 
them, and for any claim by any third party against Landlord, or Landlord's agents or 
employees by reason of any such work conducted by Consultants 

(h) As used herein, the term "Hazardous Substances" means any hazardous, 
toxic, infectious or radioactive substance, material or waste that has been previously 
regulated during the previous tenancy of Tenant or is or becomes regulated during the 
term of this lease by any Environmental Law (as defined in Section 3.2(6) above) or any 
local governmental authority, the State of Oregon, or the United States Government for 
the purpose of protecting human health or the environment. The term "Hazardous 
Substances" includes, without limitation, petroleum oil and its fractions and any material 
or substance which is designated as a hazardous substance pursuant to the Water 
Pollution Control Act (33 USC Section 1317); or defined as hazardous waste pursuant to 
the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (42 USC Section 6901 et seq.); or defined 
as a hazardous substance pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as amended (42 USC Section 9601 et seq.); or 
defined as a hazardous material pursuant to the provisions of the Springfield Fire Code, 
as adopted by the City or County in which the subject property is located, as amended 
from time to time. 

Section 4.  Repairs and Maintenance 
 

4.1 Landlord's Obligations.  The following shall be the responsibility of Landlord: 
 
 (a) Repairs and maintenance of the roof and gutters, exterior walls (including 
painting), bearing walls, structural members, floor slabs, and foundation. 
 
 (b) Repair of sidewalks, driveways, curbs, shared parking areas, and areas 
used in common by Tenant and Landlord or tenants of other portions of the same 
building. 
 
 (c) Repair and maintenance of exterior water, sewage, gas, and electrical 
services up to the point of entry to the leased Premises.  
 
 (d) Repair of the heating and system other than ordinary maintenance. 
 
 (e) Prior to occupancy, Tenant will: 

(i)  Close openings in walls to other suites and/or common spaces to 
create a secure space for tenant. 

Attachment 2
Page 5 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 6 of 19 

 

(ii)  Power wash the front and back façade of the suites, adjacent 
sidewalk, deck and curbs. 

 
4.2 Tenant's Obligations.  The following shall be the responsibility of Tenant: 
 

 (a) Repair of interior walls, ceilings, doors, windows, and related hardware, 
light fixtures, plumbing fixtures, switches, and wiring and plumbing from the point of 
entry to the Premises. 
 

 (b) Any repairs necessitated by the negligence of Tenant, its agents, 
employees, and invitees, including repairs that would otherwise be the responsibility of 
Landlord. 
 

(c) Ordinary maintenance of the heating system and any repairs necessary 
because of improper maintenance. 

 
(d) Any repairs or alterations required under Tenant's obligation to comply 

with laws and regulations as set forth in Section 3.2(a). 
 
 (e) Repair of leased parking area including paving, striping and fencing. 
 

(f) All other repairs to the premises which Landlord is not required to make 
under Section 4.1.  
 

4.3 Landlord's Interference with Tenant.  In performing any repairs, replacements, 
alterations, or other work performed on or around the Premises, Landlord shall not 
cause unreasonable interference with use of the Premises by Tenant.  Tenant shall have 
no right to an abatement of rent nor any claim against Landlord for any inconvenience 
or disturbance resulting from Landlord's activities performed in conformance with the 
requirement of this provision. 
 

4.4 Reimbursement for Repairs Assumed.  If either party fails or refuses to make 
repairs that are required by this Section, the other party may make the repairs and 
charge the actual costs of repairs to the first party.  Such expenditures by Landlord 
shall be reimbursed by Tenant on demand together with interest at the rate of 12% per 
annum from the date of expenditure by Landlord.  Such expenditures by Tenant may be 
deducted from rent and other payments subsequently becoming due or, at Tenant's 
election, collected directly from Landlord.  Except in an emergency creating an 
immediate risk of personal injury or property damage, neither party may perform 
repairs which are the obligation of the other party and charge the other party for the 
resulting expense unless at least 15 business days before work is commenced, the 
defaulting party is given notice in writing outlining with reasonable particularity the 
repairs required, and such party fails within that time to initiate such repairs in good 
faith. 

Attachment 2
Page 6 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 7 of 19 

 

 
4.5 Inspection of Premises.  Landlord shall have the right to inspect the Premises at 
any reasonable time or times to determine the necessity of repair.  Whether or not such 
inspection is made, the duty of Landlord to make repairs shall not mature until a 
reasonable time after Landlord has received from Tenant written notice of the repairs 
that are required. 
 

Section 5.  Alterations 
 
5.1 Alterations Prohibited.  Tenant shall make no improvements or alterations on the 
Premises of any kind without first obtaining Landlord’s written consent, which consent 
shall not be unreasonably withheld.  All alterations shall be made in a good and 
workmanlike manner, and in compliance with applicable laws and building codes. 
 
5.2 Ownership and Removal of Alterations.  All improvements and alterations 
performed on the Premises by either Landlord or Tenant shall be the property of 
Landlord when installed unless the applicable Landlord’s consent or work sheet 
specifically provides otherwise.  Improvements and alterations installed by Tenant shall, 
at Landlord’s option, be removed by Tenant and the premises restored unless the 
applicable Landlord’s consent or work sheet specifically provides otherwise. 

 
Section 6.  Fire Insurance 

 
6.1 Fire Insurance.  Landlord shall keep the Premises insured on a standard all risks 
of loss insurance policy including, at Landlord’s option, earthquake and flood coverage.  
Tenant shall pay for this insurance as additional rent in accordance with Section 2.2.  
Tenant may carry, and shall bear the expense of, any similar insurance insuring the 
personal property of Tenant and Tenant improvements on the Premises.  Tenant shall 
purchase business interruption insurance in an amount sufficient to pay for one year's 
rent. 
 
6.2 Waiver of Subrogation.  Neither the Landlord nor the Tenant shall be liable to the 
other for loss arising out of damage to or destruction of the Premises, or the building or 
improvements of which the Premises are a part or with which they are connected, or 
the contents of any thereof, when such loss is caused by any of the perils which are or 
could be included within or insured against by a standard all risk property insurance 
policy.  All such claims for any and all loss, however caused, hereby are waived.  Such 
absence of liability shall exist whether or not the damage or destruction is caused by 
the negligence of either Landlord or Tenant or by any of their respective agents, 
servants, officials, or employees.  It is the intention and agreement that the Landlord 
and the Tenant shall provide their own property insurance and that both parties shall 
look to their respective insurance carriers for reimbursement for any such loss, and 
further, that the insurance carriers involved shall not be entitled to subrogation under 
any circumstances against any party to this lease.  Neither the Landlord nor the Tenant 

Attachment 2
Page 7 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 8 of 19 

 

shall have any interest or claim in the other’s insurance policy or policies, or the 
proceeds thereof, unless specifically covered therein as a joint insured. 
 

Section 7.  Taxes; Utilities 
 
7.1 Property Taxes.  Tenant shall pay as due all taxes on its personal property 
located on the Premises.  Tenant shall pay all real property taxes and special 
assessments levied against the premises as additional rent in accordance with Section 
2.2.  
 
7.2 Special Assessments.  If an assessment for a public improvement is made 
against the Premises, Landlord may elect to cause such assessment to be paid in 
installments, in which case all of the installments payable with respect to the lease term 
shall be treated the same as general real property taxes as set forth in Section 7.1. 
 
7.3 Contest of Taxes.  Tenant shall be permitted to contest the amount of any tax or 
assessment as long as such contest is conducted in a manner that does not cause any 
risk that Landlord's interest in the Premises will be foreclosed for nonpayment. 
 
7.4 Proration of Taxes.  Tenant’s share of real property taxes and assessments for 
the years in which this lease commences or terminates shall be prorated based on the 
portion of the tax year that this lease is in effect. 
 
7.5 New Charges or Fees.  If a new charge or fee relating to the ownership or use of 
the Premises or the receipt of rental therefrom or in lieu of property taxes is assessed 
or imposed, then, to the extent permitted by law, Tenant shall pay such charge or fee.  
Tenant, however, shall have no obligation to pay any income, profits, or franchise tax 
levied on the net income derived by Landlord from this lease. 
 
7.6 Payment of Utilities Charges.  Tenant shall pay when due all charges for services 
and utilities incurred in connection with the use, occupancy, operation, and 
maintenance of the Premises, including (but not limited to) charges for fuel, water, gas, 
electricity, sewage disposal, power, refrigeration, air conditioning, telephone, and 
janitorial services.  If any utility services are provided by or through Landlord, charges 
to Tenant shall be comparable with prevailing rates for comparable services.  If the 
charges are not separately metered or stated, Landlord shall apportion the charges on 
an equitable basis, and Tenant shall pay its apportioned share on demand. 
 

Section 8.  Damage and Destruction 
 
8.1 Partial Damage.  If the Premises are partly damaged and Section 8.2 does not 
apply, the Premises shall be repaired by Landlord at Landlord’s expense.  Repairs shall 
be accomplished with all reasonable dispatch subject to interruptions and delays from 
labor disputes and matters beyond the control of Landlord and shall be performed in 

Attachment 2
Page 8 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 9 of 19 

 

accordance with the provisions of Section 4. 
 
8.2 Destruction.  If the Premises are destroyed or damaged such that the cost of 
repair exceeds 25% of the value of the structure before the damage, either party may 
elect to terminate the lease as of the date of the damage or destruction by notice given 
to the other in writing not more than 45 days following the date of damage.  In such 
event all rights and obligations of the parties shall cease as of the date of termination, 
and Tenant shall be entitled to the reimbursement of any prepaid amounts paid by 
Tenant and attributable to the anticipated term.  If neither party elects to terminate, 
Landlord shall proceed to restore the Premises to substantially the same form as prior 
to the damage or destruction.  Work shall be commenced as soon as reasonably 
possible and thereafter shall proceed without interruption except for work stoppages on 
account of labor disputes and matters beyond Landlord’s reasonable control. 
 
8.3 Rent Abatement.  Rent shall be abated during the repair of any damage to the 
extent the premises are untenantable, except that there shall be no rent abatement 
where the damage occurred as the result of the fault of Tenant. 
 

Section 9.  Eminent Domain 
 
9.1 Partial Taking.  If a portion of the Premises is condemned and Section 9.2 does 
not apply, the lease shall continue on the following terms: 
 
 (a) Landlord shall be entitled to all of the proceeds of condemnation, and 
Tenant shall have no claim against Landlord as a result of the condemnation. 
 
 (b) Landlord shall proceed as soon as reasonably possible to make such 
repairs and alterations to the Premises as are necessary to restore the remaining 
Premises to a condition as comparable as reasonably practicable to that existing at the 
time of the condemnation. 
 
 (c) After the date on which title vests in the condemning authority or an 
earlier date on which alterations or repairs are commenced by Landlord to restore the 
balance of the Premises in anticipation of taking, the rent shall be reduced in proportion 
to the reduction in value of the Premises as an economic unit on account of the partial 
taking.  
 
9.2 Total Taking.  If a condemning authority takes all of the Premises or a portion 
sufficient to render the remaining premises reasonably unsuitable for the use that 
Tenant was then making of the premises, the lease shall terminate as of the date the 
title vests in the condemning authorities.  Landlord shall be entitled to all of the 
proceeds of condemnation, and Tenant shall have no claim against Landlord as a result 
of the condemnation. 
 

Attachment 2
Page 9 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 10 of 19 

 

9.3 City Eminent Domain.  Nothing in this Lease shall preclude the City of Springfield 
from exercising its power of eminent domain to acquire the interest of Tenant in this 
Lease. 
 

Section 10.  Liability and Indemnity 
 
10.1 Liens.  Except with respect to activities for which Landlord is responsible, Tenant 
shall pay as due all claims for work done on and for services rendered or material 
furnished to the Premises, and shall keep the Premises free from any liens.  If Tenant 
fails to pay any such claims or to discharge any lien, Landlord may do so and collect the 
cost as additional rent.  Any amount so added shall bear interest at the rate of 12% per 
annum from the date expended by Landlord and shall be payable on demand.  Such 
action by Landlord shall not constitute a waiver of any right or remedy which Landlord 
may have on account of Tenant’s default.  
 
10.2 Indemnification.  Tenant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Landlord 
from any claim, loss, or liability arising out of or related to any activity of Tenant on the 
Premises or any condition of the Premises in the possession or under the control of 
Tenant.  Landlord shall have no liability to Tenant for any injury, loss, or damage 
caused by third parties, or by any condition of the Premises except to the extent caused 
by Landlord's negligence or breach of duty under this lease. 
 
10.3 Liability Insurance.  Before taking possession of the Premises, Tenant shall 

procure and thereafter during the term of the lease shall continue to carry the 

following insurance, whose A.M. Best rating is A- or better, at Tenant’s cost: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance (occurrence version) in a responsible company, 

with limits of not less than $2,000,000 per single claimant per occurrence and 

$3,000,000 in the aggregate.  Such insurance shall cover all risks arising directly or 

indirectly out of Tenant’s activities on or any condition of the Premises and shall name 

Landlord as an additional insured.  A Certificate evidencing such insurance and bearing 

endorsement requiring 30 days written notice to Landlord prior to any material change 

or cancellation shall be furnished to Landlord prior to Tenant’s occupancy of the 

Premises.  Landlord’s liability insurance shall be excess of and not contributing with 

Tenant’s liability coverage.  Tenant understands that Landlord is a public entity subject 

to the requirements of the Oregon Governmental Tort Claims Act, ORS 30.260 et seq. 

In the event that Landlord's financial obligations or liabilities are modified by any 

amendment to the liability limits imposed by the Oregon Governmental Tort Claims 

Act, Tenant agrees that the limits regarding liability insurance set forth in this Section 

10.3 will be modified to conform to such limits. Tenant and Landlord shall sign an 

amendment to this lease incorporating such modification.  All limits required by this 

Section 10.3 may be satisfied by a combination of Comprehensive General Liability and 

Excess Liability policies. 

 

Attachment 2
Page 10 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 11 of 19 

 

Section 11.  Assignment and Subletting 
 
11.1 No Assignment.  No part of the Premises may be assigned, mortgaged, or 
subleased, nor may a right of use of any portion of the property be conferred on any 
third person by any other means, without the prior written consent of Landlord.  This 
provision shall apply to all transfers by operation of law.  If Tenant is a corporation or 
partnership, this provision shall apply to any transfer of a majority voting interest in 
stock or partnership interest of Tenant.  No consent in one instance shall prevent the 
provision from applying to a subsequent instance.  Landlord shall consent to a 
transaction covered by this provision when withholding such consent would be 
unreasonable in the circumstances. 
 

Section 12.  Default 
 
The following shall be events of default: 
 
12.1 Default in Rent.  Failure of Tenant to pay any rent or other charge within 10 days 
after it is due.  If Tenant defaults in the payment of rent due and payable by Tenant 
and such default continues for 10 days after Landlord has given Tenant notice 
specifying the same; provided, however, during any 12 month period, Tenant shall be 
entitled to only 2 notices as set forth in this section and any subsequent failure to pay 
rent when due and payable shall be a default without requirement of notice. 
 
12.2 Default in Other Covenants.  Failure of Tenant to comply with any term or 
condition or fulfill any obligation of the lease (other than the payment of rent or other 
charges) within 20 days after written notice by Landlord specifying the nature of the 
default with reasonable particularity.  If the default is of such a nature that it cannot be 
completely remedied within the 20-day period, this provision shall be complied with if 
Tenant begins correction of the default within the 20-day period and thereafter 
proceeds with reasonable diligence and in good faith to effect the remedy as soon as 
practicable. 
 
12.3 Insolvency.  Insolvency of Tenant; an assignment by Tenant for the benefit of 
creditors; the filing by Tenant of a voluntary petition in bankruptcy; an adjudication that 
Tenant is bankrupt or the appointment of a receiver of the properties of Tenant; the 
filing of any involuntary petition of bankruptcy and failure of Tenant to secure a 
dismissal of the petition within 30 days after filing; attachment of or the levying of 
execution on the leasehold interest and failure of Tenant to secure discharge of the 
attachment or release of the levy of execution within 10 days shall constitute a default.  
If Tenant consists of two or more individuals or business entities, the events of default 
specified in this Section shall apply to each individual unless within 10 days after an 
event of default occurs, the remaining individuals produce evidence satisfactory to 
Landlord that they have unconditionally acquired the interest of the one causing the 
default.  

Attachment 2
Page 11 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 12 of 19 

 

 
Section 13.  Remedies on Default 

 
13.1 Termination.  In the event of a default the lease may be terminated at the option 
of Landlord by written notice to Tenant.  Whether or not the lease is terminated by the 
election of Landlord or otherwise, Landlord shall be entitled to recover damages from 
Tenant for the default, and Landlord may reenter, take possession of the premises, and 
remove any persons or property by legal action or by self-help with the use of 
reasonable force and without liability for damages and without having accepted a 
surrender. 
 
13.2 Reletting.  Following reentry or abandonment, Landlord may relet the Premises 
and in that connection may make any suitable alterations or refurbish the Premises, or 
both, or change the character or use of the Premises, but Landlord shall not be required 
to relet for any use or purpose other than that specified in the lease or which Landlord 
may reasonably consider injurious to the Premises, or to any tenant that Landlord may 
reasonably consider objectionable.  Landlord may relet all or part of the Premises, alone 
or in conjunction with other properties, for a term longer or shorter than the term of 
this lease, upon any reasonable terms and conditions, including the granting of some 
rent-free occupancy or other rent concession. 
 
13.3 Damages.  In the event of termination or retaking of possession following 
default, Landlord shall be entitled to recover immediately, without waiting until the due 
date of any future rent or until the date fixed for expiration of the lease term, the 
following amounts as damages: 
 
 (a) The loss of rental from the date of default until a new tenant is, or with 
the exercise of reasonable efforts could have been, secured and paying out. 
 
 (b) The reasonable costs of reentry and reletting including without limitation 
the cost of any cleanup, refurbishing, removal of Tenant’s property and fixtures, costs 
incurred under Section 13.5, or any other expense occasioned by Tenant’s default 
including but not limited to, any remodeling or repair costs, attorney fees, court costs, 
broker commissions, and advertising costs. 
 
 (c) Any excess of the value of the rent and all of Tenant’s other obligations 
under this lease over the reasonable expected return from the premises for the period 
commencing on the earlier of the date of trial or the date the premises are relet, and 
continuing through the end of the term.  The present value of future amounts will be 
computed using a discount rate equal to the prime loan rate of major Oregon banks in 
effect on the date of trial. 
 
13.4 Right to Sue More than Once.  Landlord may sue periodically to recover damages 
during the period corresponding to the remainder of the lease term, and no action for 

Attachment 2
Page 12 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 13 of 19 

 

damages shall bar a later action for damages subsequently accruing. 
 
13.5 Landlord's Right to Cure Defaults.  If Tenant fails to perform any obligation 
under this lease, Landlord shall have the option to do so after 30 days’ written notice to 
Tenant.  All of Landlord’s expenditures to correct the default shall be reimbursed by 
Tenant on demand with interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum from 
the date of expenditure by Landlord.  Such action by Landlord shall not waive any other 
remedies available to Landlord because of the default. 
 
13.6 Remedies Cumulative.  The foregoing remedies shall be in addition to and shall 
not exclude any other remedy available to Landlord under applicable law. 
 

Section 14.  Surrender at Expiration 
 
14.1 Condition of Premises.  Upon expiration of the lease term or earlier termination 
on account of default, Tenant shall deliver all keys to Landlord and surrender the 
Premises in first-class condition and broom clean.  Alterations constructed by Tenant 
with permission from Landlord shall not be removed or restored to the original condition 
unless the terms of permission for the alteration so require.  Depreciation and wear 
from ordinary use for the purpose for which Tenant is responsible shall be completed to 
the latest practical date prior to such surrender.  Tenant’s obligations under this section 
shall be subordinate to the provisions of Section 8 relating to destruction. 
 
14.2 Fixtures.  All fixtures placed upon the Premises during the term, other than 
Tenant’s trade fixtures, shall, at Landlord’s option, become the property of Landlord.  If 
Landlord so elects, Tenant shall remove any or all fixtures that would otherwise remain 
the property of Landlord, and shall repair any physical damage resulting from the 
removal.  If Tenant fails to remove such fixtures, Landlord may do so and charge the 
cost to Tenant with interest at the legal rate from the date of expenditure. 
 
 (a) Prior to expiration or other termination of the lease term Tenant shall 
remove all furnishings, furniture, and trade fixtures that remain its property.  If Tenant 
fails to do so, this shall be an abandonment of the property, and Landlord may retain 
the property and all rights of Tenant with respect to it shall cease or, by notice in 
writing given to Tenant within 20 days after removal was required, Landlord may elect 
to hold Tenant to its obligation of removal.  If Landlord elects to require Tenant to 
remove, Landlord may effect a removal and place the property in public storage for 
Tenant’s account.  Tenant shall be liable to Landlord for the cost of removal, 
transportation to storage, and storage, with interest at the legal rate on all such 
expenses from the date of expenditure by Landlord. 
 
14.3 Holdover.  If Tenant does not vacate the Premises at the time required, Landlord 
shall have the option to treat Tenant as a tenant from month to month, subject to all of 
the provisions of this lease except the provisions for term and renewal, or to eject 

Attachment 2
Page 13 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 14 of 19 

 

Tenant from the Premises and recover damages caused by wrongful holdover.  Failure 
of Tenant to remove fixtures, furniture, furnishings, or trade fixtures that Tenant is 
required to remove under this lease shall constitute a failure to vacate to which this 
section shall apply if the property not removed will substantially interfere with 
occupancy of the Premises by another tenant or with occupancy by Landlord for any 
purpose including preparation for a new tenant.  
 

Section 15.  Miscellaneous 
 
15.1 Nonwaiver.  Waiver by either party of strict performance of any provision of this 
lease shall not be a waiver of or prejudice the party’s right to require strict performance 
of the same provision in the future or of any other provision.  
 
15.2 Attorney Fees.  If suit or action is instituted in connection with any controversy 
arising out of this lease, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover in addition to 
costs such sum as the court or arbitrator may adjudge reasonable as attorney fees at 
arbitration, at trial, and on any appeals. 
 
15.3 Notices.  Any notice required or permitted under this lease shall be given when 
actually delivered or 48 hours after deposited in United States mail as certified mail 
addressed as follows: 
 
  To Landlord:  City Manager’s Office 

     City of Springfield 
     225 Fifth Street 
     Springfield, OR 97477 
     Phone: 541-726-3700 
 
  To Tenant:   Pauline Hauder 
     Vino and Vango, inc. 
     236 Main Street 
     Springfield, OR 97477 
     Phone: 541-505-9943 
     Email: info@vinoandvango.com  
 
or to such other address as may be specified from time to time by either of the parties 
in writing. 
 
15.4 Succession.  Subject to the above-stated limitations on transfer of Tenant’s 
interest, this lease shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties and their 
respective successors and assigns. 
 
15.5 Recordation.  This lease, or any memorandum thereof, shall not be recorded 
without the prior express written consent of Landlord.  

Attachment 2
Page 14 of 18 

mailto:info@vinoandvango.com


 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 15 of 19 

 

 
15.6 Entry for Inspection.  Landlord shall have the right to enter upon the Premises at 
any time to determine Tenant’s compliance with this lease, to make necessary repairs 
to the building or to the Premises, or to show the Premises to any prospective tenant or 
purchaser, and in addition shall have the right, at any time during the last two months 
of the term of this lease, to place and maintain upon the Premises notices for leasing or 
selling of the Premises. 
 
15.7 Interest on Rent/Late Payment and Other Charges.  Any rent or other payment 
required of Tenant by this lease shall, if not paid within 10 days after it is due, bear 
interest at the rate of 12% per annum from the due date until paid.  In addition, if 
Tenant fails to make any rent or other payment required by this lease to be paid to 
Landlord within ten days after it is due, Landlord may elect to impose a late charge of 
five cents per dollar of the overdue payment to reimburse Landlord for the costs of 
collecting the overdue payment.  Tenant shall pay the late charge upon demand by 
Landlord.  Landlord may levy and collect a late charge in addition to all other remedies 
available for Tenant’s default, and collection of a late charge shall not waive the breach 
caused by the late payment.  
 
15.8 Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence of the performance of each of Tenant’s 
obligations under this Lease Agreement. 
 
15.9 Oregon Law.  This Lease Agreement is subject to, and shall be interpreted in 
accordance with, the laws of the State of Oregon. 
 
15.10 Assignment/Sublet.  This Lease will not be assigned, subleased, or otherwise 
transferred except with the consent of Landlord, which consent may be granted or 
denied in Landlord's sole discretion.  Any transfer of an ownership interest in Tenant of 
fifty percent (50%) or more will be deemed an assignment subject to this Section 
15.10.  This Lease may be assigned by Landlord without the consent of Tenant. 
 
15.11 Soil/Waste.  Tenant will not store, treat, deposit, place, or dispose of treated or 
contaminated soil, industry by-products, or any other form of waste on the Property or 
Premises, without the prior written consent of Landlord, which consent may be granted 
or denied in Landlord's sole discretion. 
 
15.12 Landlord Consent or Action.  In the event this Lease is silent on the standard for 
any consent, approval, determination, or similar discretionary action, the standard is the 
sole discretion of Landlord, rather than any standard of implied good faith or 
reasonableness.  If Tenant requests Landlord's consent or approval under any provision 
of the Lease and Landlord fails or refused to give the consent or approval, Tenant will 
not be entitled to any damages as a result of the failure or refusal, whether or not 
unreasonable.  In the event Landlord has expressly agreed, in writing, not to act 
unreasonably in withholding its consent or may not unreasonably withhold its consent 

Attachment 2
Page 15 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 16 of 19 

 

as a matter of law, and Landlord has, in fact, acted unreasonably in either of those 
instances, Tenant's sole remedy will be an action for specific performance or injunction.  
Whenever consent, approval, or direction by Landlord is required under the terms 
contained herein, all such consent, approval, or direction must be received, in writing, 
from the Property Management Coordinator of Landlord. 
 
15.13 Subordination.  This Lease is subordinate to any ground lease, mortgage, deed 
of trust, or other hypothecation or security device (collectively, "Security Device"), now 
or hereafter placed on the Property, to any and all advances made on the security 
thereof, and to all renewals, modifications, and extensions thereof.  Tenant agrees that 
the holders of any Security Devices (in this Lease together referred to as "Lender") 
have no liability or obligation to perform any of the obligations of Landlord under this 
Lease.  Tenant consents to any and all future mortgages or encumbrances which 
Landlord may place on the premises. 
 
15.14 Signage.  Subject to the consent of Landlord, Tenant will be permitted to install 
signage that is in compliance with local sign ordinances.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Commercial Lease Agreement to 
be effective the date first set forth above. 
 
LANDLORD:      TENANT: 
City of Springfield     Vino and Vango, Inc. 
        
 
 
                                                  ______________________________                                                 
By: Nancy Newton, City Manager          By: Pauline Hauder                   
     
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
GUARANTEE 

Attachment 2
Page 16 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 17 of 19 

 

 
Guarantor unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees the performance by Vino and 
Vango, Inc. (Tenant) of each and every obligation by Tenant under the Lease described 
above.  This guarantee shall be continuing and shall terminate only upon the 
satisfaction by Tenant of each and every one of Tenant’s obligations under this Lease in 
accordance with its terms, including but not limited to payment of the amount due.  I, 
myself, and my heirs, successors and assigns waive notice of acceptance, notice of non-
payment, protest and notice of protest with respect to the obligation covered by the 
Lease.   
 
This guarantee shall bind Guarantor jointly and severally and his respective heirs, 
personal representatives, and assigns.  In the event of any action to enforce any of the 
terms or conditions of this guaranty, the prevailing party or parties shall be entitled to 
recover from the other party or parties' reasonable attorney fees fixed by the trial court 
and all appellate courts. 
 
GUARANTOR: 
 
 
 
_____________________________  _________________________ 
Name: Pauline Hauder, Individually   Date 
  

Attachment 2
Page 17 of 18 



 

CXXX Commercial Lease Agreement: Vino and Vango, Inc. Page 18 of 19 

 

ATTACHMENT 1 
REPAYMENT AGREEMENT 

 
I, Pauline Hauder, individually and behalf of Vino and Vango, Inc., do hereby agree that I owe 
the City of Springfield the amount of $______________, for past due rent for the period August 
2023 to March 2024, as specified below, which was due under the terms of the Lease 
Agreements entered into on January 1, 2019 for property at 236 Main Street, June 1, 2019 for 
property at 240 Main Street, and March 21, 2022 for additional storage area at 236 Main Street.  
 
Past due rent: 
 
 
MONTH RENT OWED FEES OWED  

August 2023  $400.00   $1,073.46   

September 2023  $400.00   $1,444.39   

October 2023  $1,200.00   $1,390.46   

November 2023  $1,700.00   $1,291.39   

December 2023  $1,700.00   $987.46   

January 2023  $1,687.00   $672.48   

February 2023  $1,300.00   $335.00   

March 2023  $1,300.00   $45.00   

TOTAL $9,687 $7,240 $16,927 

 
I understand that I will remain in good standing under the present Lease Agreement provided 
that: (1) All payments are received in a timely manner, and (2) I comply with all provisions of 
the present Lease Agreement.  
 
I agree to the following repayment plan: 
 
[Insert after SEDA discussion on 3/11/2024] 
  
I understand that failure to abide by this Repayment Agreement may be in non-compliance with 
paragraph 2.2 of the Lease.  Late and/or missed payments may constitute default of the 
repayment agreement and may result in termination of tenancy. The monthly payment due on 
the repayment agreement is in addition to the tenant’s monthly rent payment.  
 
TENANT 
Vino and Vango, Inc. 
 
 
_____________________________   _________________________ 
Name: Pauline Hauder     Date 
 

Attachment 2
Page 18 of 18 



 

 

 M E M O R A N D U M                          Springfield Economic Development Agency 

Date: 3/11/2024  

To: Nancy Newton BOARD 

From: Allie Camp, Economic Development Manager 
Niel Laudati, Assistant City Manager 

BRIEFING 

Subject: Lease & Repayment Plan for 236-240 Main Street MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE: SEDA purchased property on the 200 block of Main Street subject to existing tenant 
leases, which have not been updated since SEDA purchased the property. The tenant leasing 236 
and 240 Main Street has unpaid rent dating back to August 2023, and wishes to enter a 
repayment plan to avoid termination of their tenancy.   

BACKGROUND:  
Additional details are included below on the proposed lease and the repayment plan matrix.  
 
Proposed Lease Details (ATT 2) 
The original security deposit amounts paid by the tenant are reflected in the proposed lease on 
page 3. If SEDA believes additional security is needed, this section can be edited. 
 
Repayment Plan Matrix of Options 
The matrix (below) includes the sum of the rent owed across three leases- 236 Main Street, 240 
Main Street, and a Storage Lease. The tenant vacated the storage unit and the lease was 
terminated an effort to offset the amount that would be owed. The Storage Lease is included as 
Attachment 4. 
 
The matrix shows options for repayment over a 1-year period which include four options for 
repayment. These options are based on whether SEDA wishes to apply the late fees and interest 
stated in the lease agreement in addition to the past due base rent amount, and whether SEDA 
wishes to charge interest on the repayment plan itself. Staff note that late fees and interest were 
not charged to the tenant for earlier late payments. The tenant has unpaid rent dating back to 
August 2023, and the tenant has remained at least one month behind in rent payments since 
December 2021. 
 
Past Due Rent Amounts (Calculated through March 15, 2024) 

Address Past Due Base Rent Late Fees and Interest  

236 Main St. $ 4,800 (6 mo. at $800/mo.) $ 4,025 ($5/day fee on late payments) 

240 Main St. $ 2,500 (5 mo. at $500/mo.) $ 2,985 ($5/day fee on late payments) 

Storage  $ 2,387 (~6 mo. at $400/mo.) $ 230 (12% annual interest, 5% one-time fee) 

 $ 9,687 $ 7,240 

 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 3
Page 1 of 2 



MEMORANDUM 3/7/2024 Page 2 

 

 
Repayment Plan Options (Based on 12-Month Repayment Plan) 

 No Interest on Repayment Interest at City rate (5.2%) 

Past Due 

Base Rent 

($9,687) 

Option 1 
Monthly Repayment Plan Payment: 

$807.25 
Total New Payment: $2,107.25 

Option 2 
Monthly Repayment Plan Payment: 

$830.17 
Total New Payment: $2,130.17 

Past Due 

Base Rent  
+ Fees and 

Interest 
($16,927) 

Option 3 
Monthly Repayment Plan Payment: 

$1,410.58 
Total New Payment: $2,710.58 

Option 4 
Monthly Repayment Plan Payment: 

$1,450.63 
Total New Payment: $2,750.63 

 
• Monthly Repayment Plan Payment is the calculated amount owed either with late fees 

and interest applied or not, and then either with interest on the repayment plan applied or 

not. 
• Total New Payment is the combined total of the repayment owed plus the leased rent for 

236 and 240 moving forward. 

Note: Should the tenant make additional payment(s) prior to entering into a new lease, the above 
past due rent would be reduced, and repayment plan amounts adjusted accordingly.  
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To approve/not approve the proposed lease agreement for 
tenant at 236 and 240 Main Street, including selection of a payment plan structure. 
 

 

Attachment 3
Page 2 of 2 



Attachment 4
Page 1 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 2 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 3 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 4 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 5 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 6 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 7 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 8 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 9 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 10 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 11 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 12 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 13 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 14 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 15 of 16 



Attachment 4
Page 16 of 16 



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 3/11/2024 

 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 

 Department: CAO 

 Staff Contact: Kristina Kraaz 

S P R I N G F I E L D ECONOMIC Staff Phone No: 541-744-4062 

DEVELOPMENT AGENCY Estimated Time: 5 minutes 
 

ITEM TITLE: DOWNTOWN URBAN RENEWAL PLAN AMENDMENT 

 

ACTION 

REQUESTED: 

Adopt/Not adopt the following Resolution: 

 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE DOWNTOWN URBAN RENEWAL PLAN 

FOR REAL PROPERTY ACQUISITION 

 

ISSUE 

STATEMENT: 

Property at 740 A Street and two properties the Springfield Economic Development 

Agency (SEDA) has entered a Letter of Intent for have not yet been included in the 

Downtown Urban Renewal Plan.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Proposed resolution 

Exhibit A: Map of Properties 

 

DISCUSSION/ 

FINANCIAL 

IMPACT: 

The Downtown Urban Renewal Plan requires an amendment for any acquisition of 

property for purposes outlined in Section 900.C of the Plan. Amendments to the 

plan may be completed while in varying stages of negotiation or in anticipation of 

potential future acquisition. The properties under discussion are the two tax lots 

associated with the Letter of Intent (LOI) with The Motors, LLC. SEDA approved 

entrance into this LOI on February 12, 2024. Pursuing this amendment is one of 

SEDA’s due diligence items in that LOI.  

 

Additionally, SEDA closed on the property at 740 A Street at the end of 2023 after 

the completion of negotiations for loan forgiveness in exchange for the deed to the 

property for the former Blue McKenzie project site. 

 

The properties proposed to be added to the Plan are below and included in 

Attachment 1’s Exhibit A: 

• Property A- Map 17-03-35-42, Tax Lot 02200, approximately 0.31 acres, 

• Property B- Map 17-03-35-42, Tax Lot 02000, approximately 0.51 acres, 

• Property C- Map 17-03-35-42, Tax Lot 02300, approximately 0.27 acres. 

 

Per the Downtown Urban Renewal Plan, SEDA has the authority to acquire 

property within the urban renewal area to achieve the objectives of the Plan. 

Inclusion of these properties in the Plan by amendment ensures that the property 

acquired will be held to the objectives and requirements within the Plan. 

 

SEDA is asked to adopt the amendments to the Downtown Urban Renewal Plan to 

accurately reflect potential future acquisition of these properties for land assembly 

and development.  

 

The City Council will be asked to ratify the amendments subsequent to SEDA 

approval as outlined in Section 700 of the Downtown Urban Renewal Plan. City 

Council ratification is required when property is pursued for land assembly and 

development by public or private sector parties. 



SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (SEDA) 
RESOLUTION NO. ___________  

 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE DOWNTOWN URBAN RENEWAL PLAN FOR REAL 

PROPERTY ACQUISITION  
 

WHEREAS, the Downtown Urban Renewal Plan was approved by voters on November 6, 2007 and 

accepted by the Springfield City Council by Ordinance 6210 (adopted November 26, 2007);  

WHEREAS, The Downtown Urban Renewal Plan (the “Plan”) authorizes SEDA to acquire real property 

to achieve the Plan’s objectives subject to sections 600.C, 700, 800 and 900 of the Plan;  

WHEREAS, Section 700.A.1 of the Plan requires City Council ratification as well as SEDA approval, 

both as described in Section 900.C of the Plan, for SEDA acquisition for assembling land for 

development by the public or private sector;  

WHEREAS, Section 700.C of the Plan requires that properties to be acquired be identified in the Plan 

and a map exhibit, attached and incorporated to the resolution as Exhibit A, showing the properties be 

shown as an official part of the Plan;  

WHEREAS, SEDA has acquired or is negotiating to acquire land in downtown that is anticipated to be 

used for development by the public or private sector as shown on Exhibit A, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SEDA, AN URBAN RENEWAL 
AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1:   Section 700.C of the Downtown Urban Renewal Plan is amended to show that 
the following properties are identified in the Plan for acquisition: 

 
1. 17-03-35-42-02000 
2. 17-03-35-42-02200 
3. 17-03-35-42-02300 

 
Section 2:   A map exhibit of the properties listed in Section 1 of this Resolution will be added 

to Part Two of the Downtown Urban Renewal Plan. 
 
Section 3: This Resolution will take effect immediately upon adoption.    

 
ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of SEDA, an Urban Renewal Agency of the City of 

Springfield this ___ day of ___________________, 2024, by a vote of _____ for and ____ against. 
 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
SEDA Liaison 

Attachment 1
Page 1 of 2 



Lane County GIS, Bureau of Land Management, State of Oregon, State of Oregon DOT, State of
Oregon GEO, Esri Canada, Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, USGS, EPA, USDA

±
Lane County, Oregon

0 360 720180

Feet

The information on this map was derived from digital databases on the Lane
County regional geographic information system. Care was taken in the creation
of this map, but is provided “as is”. Lane County cannot accept any responsibility
for errors, omissions or positional accuracy in the digital data or the underlying
records. Current plan designation, zoning, etc., for specific parcels should be
confirmed with the appropriate agency. There are no warranties, expressed
or implied, accompanying this product. However, notification of any errors will be appreciated.

A C

B

Exhibit A- Properties proposed to be 
added to the Downtown UR Plan

Exhibit A
Page 1 of 1 

Attachment 1
Page 2 of 2 



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/26/2024 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Department: CMO 
 Staff Contact: Allie Camp 
S P R I N G F I E L D ECONOMIC Staff Phone No: 541-726-3688 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY Estimated Time: 10 minutes 

 
ITEM TITLE: GLENWOOD MASTER PLAN CONTRACT AMENDMENT 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Direct the City Manager to approve/not approve the contract amendment for land 
use services for the Glenwood Master Plan Area. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Land use work will be needed prior to the Master Plan application submission. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Concept drafts- June and September 
2. C3268 Contract and Proposed Amendment 
3. Board Briefing Memorandum 
4. Draft Quarterly Land Use Schedule 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

In December 2023 at a Development Initiation Meeting staff and the Master 
Planning team received verification of what land use work needs to be completed to 
achieve the Master Plan concept presented to SEDA in June 2023 and further 
refined in September 2023 (ATT 1). At the June SEDA meeting, the Board 
identified that to achieve the best outcome for the project the Glenwood Refinement 
Plan could require changes. 
 
The contract amendment (ATT 2) includes the scope and cost of the processes to 
prepare and apply for these proposed land use steps. It also includes the cost for an 
infrastructure cost estimate. Proposed land use steps include annexation, a zoning 
map and Comprehensive Plan map amendment, and development code text 
amendments at a cost of $241,112. More detail is provided in the Board Briefing 
Memorandum on the amendments (ATT 3). 
 
With verification of the “what” in December, staff and the consultant team have 
been working to figure out the “how” to complete this work in terms of sequencing 
tasks. Ultimately, starting with the zoning map amendment and development code 
amendments prior to Master Plan submittal ensures that the Master Plan concept 
has the legal framework established to be adoptable, and is not contingent on other 
land use decisions occurring. While there is always a risk of an appeal, staff 
anticipate this to be a less risky pathway. 
 
Because of the multiple land use decisions needed, having properties annexed 
ensures that all will be City of Springfield jurisdiction. This single jurisdiction 
approach can minimize time. Annexation of the entire 30 acres is the pathway to 
proceeding with the land use work in the most efficient and certain manner. The 
cost of annexation in the amendment includes annexing the private properties that 
have not yet been annexed. A draft quarterly schedule is included (ATT 4). The 
schedule demonstrates where we have looked for processes to overlap to save time. 
The schedule contains steps beyond the amendments proposed, in italics, to 
demonstrate additional potential land use needs of the site in the future.  
 
These proposed amendments, the coordination of land use processes, and the effect 
to the schedule are supported by SEDA’s Master Developers, Jill Sherman of Edlen 

and Co. and Mark Miksis of deChase Miksis, and all partner property owners. 



RIPARIAN SETBACK

.'AY SETBACK

MIDDLE STREET

JUNE 2023 Concept Review- DRAFT only

Attachment 1
Page 1 of 2 



r

-T-”
i
i ' 18 ACRES

i '

\

! ^ ^ r\ %:

I i3
I b 2.40 ACRES

DRAFT DIM SITE PLAN
ROWELL
BROKAW

OCTOBER 2023 Concept Review- DRAFT only

Attachment 1
Page 2 of 2 



{00032420:1}  

FIRST AMENDMENT TO CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES BETWEEN  

THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
AND 

ROWELL BROKAW ARCHITECTS 
Contract #3268 

 
 

March __, 2024 
 
Parties: 
 
The City of Springfield      “City” 
225 Fifth Street 
Springfield, OR  97477 
 
 And 
 
Rowell Brokaw Architects    “Contractor” 
 
The Parties hereby agree that the Contract for Services dated February 16, 2023 between the City 
of Springfield (City) and Rowell Brokaw Architects (Contractor) is hereby amended for the first 
time as follows: 
 
Section 2, Payment by City, is amended to provide as follows:  

 
1. The maximum, not to exceed value maximum, not-to-exceed compensation payable to 

Contractor under this Contract, which includes any allowable expenses, is $911,000. City 
will not pay Contractor any amount in excess of the not-to-exceed compensation of this 
Contract and will not pay for Services performed before the Effective Date or after the 
expiration or termination of this Contract. If the maximum compensation is increased by 
amendment of this Contract, the amendment must be fully effective before Contractor 
performs Services subject to the amendment. City will pay Contractor for only for 
completed Deliverables and Services performed according to the schedule and rates in 
Attachment 1. 

 
Attachment 1, Scope of Work, is amended as attached hereto. 
 
Except as amended herein, all other terms and conditions of the Contract for Services between 
Parties dated February 16, 2023 will remain in full force and effect. 
 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD     INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
Name:________________________    Name:________________________ 
 
Title: _________________________    Title: _________________________ 
 
Date: _________________________    Date: _________________________ 

Attachment 2
Page 1 of 21 

kskraaz
Typewriter
3/6/2024



{00032420:1}  

 
Attachment 1 (Amended) 

Statement of Work 
 
 

Work Plan and Key Team Member Involvement: As provided in Attachments 2 and 2.1. 
 
Project Budget: As provided in Attachment 3 and 3.1. Expenses provided under “Expense 
Budget” are to be paid on a reimbursement basis. 
 
Project Schedule: As provided in Attachment 4 for tasks through 4.1.  For subsequent tasks, 
scheduling will be as agreed upon by the parties following completion of the work outlined in 
Attachment 2.1.  

Attachment 2
Page 2 of 21 



 

 
  
 

SERVICES PROPOSAL / AGREEMENT 
 
February 5, 2024 
 
Rowell Brokaw Architects 
1203 Willamette Street, Suite 210 
Eugene, OR 97401 
 
Attn:   Lorri Nelson, AIA, ASLA 
 
Re: Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan 

Land Use Planning Services - Annexation 
 
Dear Lorri, 
 
In support of recent conversations with the City of Springfield, property owners and the consultant team, 
please find below an outline of tasks required to successfully process an Annexation application for the 
Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan. 
 
Task Outline (Scope of Work) 
1. Project Management. 

1.1 Prepare for and participate in weekly team meetings. 
1.2 Prepare for and participate in weekly city meetings. 
 

2. Data Collection and Analysis. 
2.1 Collect and analyze plan, code and site data needed to generate the application’s written 

statement, especially: 
a. Documentation (written statement) clearly outlining existing city limits, proposed city limits 

and reasons why the annexation request is being made. 
b. Documentation (written statement) demonstrating that proposed annexation is consistent 

with applicable criteria (SDC 5.7.140). 
(A) The affected territory proposed to be annexed is within the City’s urban growth 

boundary; and is 
(1) Contiguous to the city limits; or 
(2) Separated from the City only by a public right-of-way or a stream, lake or other 

body of water. 
NOTE: The first criterion (A)(1) applies in this instant. 

(B) The proposed annexation is consistent with applicable policies in the Metro Plan and in 
any applicable refinement plans or Plan Districts; 

 NOTE: Applicable refinement plans and plan districts include the Springfield 
Comprehensive Plan, Glenwood Refinement Plan, and Glenwood Riverfront Mixed-
Use Plan District. There are policies in each that will need to be addressed. 

(C) The proposed annexation will result in a boundary in which the minimum level of key 
urban facilities and services, as defined in the Metro Plan, can be provided in an 
orderly, efficient and timely manner; and 

 NOTE: This will include documentation that key urban facilities and services can be 
provided to the proposed annexation area. This will include documenting consistency 
with the Springfield Transportation System Plan, Stormwater Master Plan, Wastewater 
Master Plan; Springfield Utility Board water and electric service plans; and the 
Willamalane Park and Recreation District Comprehensive Plan; as well as police, fire, 
education, solid waste and other listed urban services. 

(D) Where applicable, fiscal impacts to the City have been mitigated through an 
Annexation Agreement or other mechanism approved by the City Council. 

 NOTE: Tasks 5 and 8 outline effort related to the Annexation Agreement. 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 2.1

Attachment 2
Page 3 of 21 



Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan Page 2 of 5  
Services Proposal / Agreement – Annexation 
February 5, 2024  
 
 
 

 
  

The Satre Group • 375 West 4th Avenue, Suite 201, Eugene, OR  97401 • (541) 686-4540 • www.satregroup.com  

3. Annexation Development Initiation Meeting (DIM) Application. 
3.1 Generate and assemble materials for a complete Annexation DIM application package. 

a. Application Form. 
i. Applicant List (use existing list, less Homes for Good tax lots). 
ii. Tax Lot Inventory ( “ ). 

b. Application Signatures and Fee – Provided by Applicant. 
c. Written Statement. 

i. Explanation of the proposal (the proposal to annex). 
ii. List of questions. 

d. Plan Set – Provided by Architect. 
i. Existing Conditions Plan (see app form checklist). 
ii. Proposed Conditions Plan (see check list, include preferred development scenario). 

3.2 Forward to consultant team members. Meet, review and note needed revisions. 
3.3 Revise Annexation DIM application package. Forward to lead consultant for forwarding to 

applicant for applicant review. 
3.4 Meet with applicant and consultant team to review the Annexation DIM application package.  

Note needed revisions. 
3.5 Revise application materials as needed. Receive any remaining information from team 

members, finalize the application, obtain signature and city fee from applicant and submit the 
DIM application package to the city. 

 
4. Development Initiation Meeting. 

4.1 Reach out to staff, ascertain receipt of DIM submittal, schedule DIM meeting, communicate 
meeting schedule to applicant and team. 

4.2 Prepare for, attend and facilitate meeting with consultant team and city staff. Take notes, 
facilitate follow up Q&A session. Summarize next steps. 

4.3 Meet with applicant and consultant team to review the results of the Development Initiation 
Meeting.  Discuss next steps.  

 
5. Annexation Agreement. 

 
“Annexation Agreement. A written agreement between the City and owners of land requesting annexation that 
states the terms, conditions and obligations of the parties to mitigate fiscal and service impacts to the City 
associated with the annexation and future development of the property. The agreement may be used to ensure 
annexation consistent with the Metro Plan.” 
 
5.1 Applicant to generate draft Annexation Agreement. Applicant to: 

a. Review contents identified by the city at the DIM as needing to be included. 
b. Determine response. 
c. Generate any required studies, analysis, etc. 
d. Organize all into draft Agreement. 

5.2 Applicant to internally review draft Agreement. Revise as needed.  Forward to team to include 
in application submittal. 

 
6. Annexation Application and Submittal. 

6.1 Generate and assemble materials required for a complete Annexation Application package.  
a. Application Form. 

i. Applicant List (use existing list, less Homes for Good tax lots). 
ii. Tax Lot Inventory ( “ ). 

b. Application Signatures and Fee – Provided by Applicant. 
c. Written Statement. 

i. Documenting compliance with applicable plans, policies and code criteria. 
d. Annexation Agreement – Provided by Applicant.  

i. Will need completed Annexation Agreement documenting the provision of, and 
responsibilities of, key urban services. 

Attachment 2
Page 4 of 21 



Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan Page 3 of 5  
Services Proposal / Agreement – Annexation 
February 5, 2024  
 
 
 

 
  

The Satre Group • 375 West 4th Avenue, Suite 201, Eugene, OR  97401 • (541) 686-4540 • www.satregroup.com  

• The requirement for, and scope of, an Annexation Agreement is determined by the 
city at the Development Initiation Meeting. 

• The agreement is first drafted by the city; wherein the city and applicant work 
together to reach agreement. 

• A draft can be submitted at time of Completeness Check.  Fully completed and 
executed original must be submitted before the city council can act on the 
application.   

e. Additional Application Forms – Completed by Applicant. 
Photocopies can be submitted at time of Completeness Check. Fully completed and 
executed originals are to be submitted at time application is deemed complete and 
processing begins.   
i. Petition Signature Sheet and Certification of Ownership. 
ii. Owners Worksheet. 
iii. Supplemental Information Form. 
iv. ORS 222.173 Waiver Form. 
v. Public/Private Utility Plan. 

f. Exhibits – Provided by Applicant. 
i. Deed. 
ii. Preliminary Title Report. 

• Must include all encumbrances (title exceptions). 
• Cannot be more than 30 days old at time application is deemed complete and 

processing begins. 
g. Attachments – Provided by those indicated. 

i. Annexation area legal description and cadastral map – Provided by Surveyor. 
• Project surveyor will need to generate an application-specific boundary description, 

legal description and a cadastral map (a modified tax lot map showing the 
annexation area).  

h. Plan Set – Provided by Architect. 
i. Existing Conditions (see app form checklist). 
ii. Proposed Conditions (see check list, include preferred development scenario). 

• Use plan set from above Annexation DIM.  Update as needed. 
6.2 Forward to consultant team members. Meet, review and note needed revisions.  
6.3 Revise application package. Forward to lead consultant for forwarding to applicant for applicant 

review. 
6.4 Prepare for and participate in meeting with applicant and consultant team to review the 

application package, including draft Annexation Agreement.  Note needed revisions. 
6.5 Revise application materials as needed. Receive any remaining information from team 

members, finalize the application, obtain signature and city fee from applicant and submit the 
application package to the city. 

 
7. Application Completeness Check. 

7.1 Contact assigned staff to establish communication and ascertain the completeness review 
schedule. Notify applicant and team of the schedule.   

7.2 Attend Application Completeness Check Meeting with applicant and team; receive staff 
completeness review comments. 

7.3 Have follow-up communication with applicant and team members; discuss completeness 
results, identify tasks and coordinate timeline for generating a complete application. 

 
8. Annexation Agreement Revisions. 

8.1 Applicant to generate a revised Annexation Agreement. 
8.2 Applicant to internally review draft Agreement. Coordinate revisions with city. Forward to team 

to include in application resubmittal. 
a. At this point both the applicant and the city will need to be in agreement with the contents 

of the Annexation Agreement. 

Attachment 2
Page 5 of 21 



Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan Page 4 of 5  
Services Proposal / Agreement – Annexation 
February 5, 2024  
 
 
 

 
  

The Satre Group • 375 West 4th Avenue, Suite 201, Eugene, OR  97401 • (541) 686-4540 • www.satregroup.com  

 
9. Application Revisions and Resubmittal. 

9.1 Receive updated materials from applicant and team members as required for application re-
submittal. Revise the application package. Obtain signature and city fee from applicant.   
a. Confirm Applicant and city are in agreement with the Annexation Agreement. 

9.2 Duplicate, package and submit the complete application to the city. 
9.3 Contact city, determine application has been deemed complete. 
 

10. Application Processing, Public Hearing and Decision. 
10.1 Contact assigned planner, learn the processing schedule, and communicate such to team. 
10.2 Remain in contact with the planner as the application progresses, submitting supplemental or 

clarifying information if/as requested. 
a. If not previously done so, the Annexation Agreement will need to be signed and fully 

executed before application processing can be concluded and a staff report generated. 
10.3 Obtain a copy of the staff report and recommendation; review it with applicant and team. 
10.4 Prepare for and attend the City Council public hearing, testify on applicant’s behalf and 

represent the acceptability and validity of the annexation request. 
10.5  Monitor the close of the hearing, public record and city deliberations. 
10.6 Attend the second City Council meeting, monitor second reading of ordinance and decision. 
10.7 Obtain a copy of the decision and review it with applicant and team. Monitor the appeal period 

and note the date that the decision is in effect1,2. 
 

11. Applicant Review and next Steps. 
11.1 Meet with applicant and team, review the annexation decision, discuss next steps. 
 

Cost of Services 
The services outlined above, excluding other consultants and public sector (city/county) fees, will be 
provided on a not-to-exceed (NTE) basis.  Fees and expenses will be billed monthly according to the 
rates on the attached Compensation Schedule.  
 
Task NTE Fee 
Task 1 – Project Management $11,505. 
Task 2 – Data Collection and Analysis 4,920. 
Task 3 – Annexation DIM Application 4,820. 
Task 4 – Development Initiation Meeting 1,295. 
Task 5 – Annexation Agreement 2,460. 
Task 6 – Annexation Application and Submittal 15,220. 
Task 7 – Application Completeness Check 1,295. 
Task 8 – Annexation Agreement Revisions 2,460. 
Task 9 – Application Revisions and Resubmittal 5,035. 
Task 10 – Application Processing, Public Hearing and Decision 3,460. 
Task 11 – Applicant Review and Next Steps 590. 
Sub-Total =  $53,060. 
NTE Allowance – Unanticipated Meetings, Revisions, Etc 5,300. 
Expense Allowance 530. 
  
Total NTE Fee =  $58,890. 

 
1  Annexation decisions become effective in accordance with ORS, typically 30 days from the date of decision unless specified 

otherwise in the decision Ordinance. 
2  Decisions regarding Type 4 Procedure applications. Land use decisions regarding a Type 4 Procedure application are 

appealable under state law. An appeal of a Type 4 Procedure decision would before the Land Use Board of Appeals (LUBA).  In 
addition, as Type 4 Procedure decisions include a public hearing, the public hearing process may also include an extended open 
record, including rebuttal and final argument – with supplemental testimony, exhibits, etc. Whether any of this occurs is not known 
until that moment and such occurrence is impossible to predict.  Thus, should there be an open record period and/or an appeal, 
needed services will be provided as Additional Services on a time and materials basis. 

Attachment 2
Page 6 of 21 



Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan Page 5 of 5  
Services Proposal / Agreement – Annexation 
February 5, 2024  
 
 
 

 
  

The Satre Group • 375 West 4th Avenue, Suite 201, Eugene, OR  97401 • (541) 686-4540 • www.satregroup.com  

 
Commencement of Services 
We are prepared to commence work upon receipt of a signature below or an otherwise notice to proceed. 
Once underway, we should be able to make steady progress. Overall time for completion will be a 
function of the project schedule, the time needed for data collection, city processing time, etc.   
 
It is hoped this proposal meets with your needs and expectations.  Please contact us should you have 
any questions.  Should this meet with your approval, please sign, date and provide the information in the 
space provided below and return one copy to The Satre Group. Again, thank you for the opportunity to 
assist you with the project. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Rick Satre 
Rick Satre, AICP, ASLA, CSI, Principal / Partner 
 
Enclosures: Compensation Schedule 
 Contract Conditions 
 
 
Proposal Acceptance 
By signing below, Client authorizes The Satre Group to proceed in accordance with this proposal, 
including the Compensation Schedule and Contract Conditions. 
 
Client Name:    
 
Mailing Address:    
 
  
 
Telephone:    
 
Email:    
 
Signed By (Print Name):    
 
Signature:    
 
Title:    
 
Date:    
 

Attachment 2
Page 7 of 21 



 

 
  
 

SERVICES PROPOSAL / AGREEMENT 
 
February 5, 2024 
 
Rowell Brokaw Architects 
1203 Willamette Street, Suite 210 
Eugene, OR 97401 
 
Attn:   Lorri Nelson, AIA, ASLA 
 
Re: Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan 

Land Use Planning Services – Zoning Map Amendment 
 
Dear Lorri, 
 
In support of recent conversations with the City of Springfield, property owners and the consultant team, 
please find below an outline of tasks required to successfully process a Zoning Map Amendment 
application in support of the Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan. 
 
Task Outline (Scope of Work) 
1. Project Management. 

1.1 Prepare for and participate in weekly team meetings. 
1.2 Prepare for and participate in weekly city meetings. 
 

2. Data Collection and Analysis. 
2.1 Collect and analyze plan, code and other data needed to generate application written 

statement, especially: 
a. Documentation (written statement) clearly outlining existing zoning district boundaries, 

proposed zoning district boundaries and reasons why the zoning map amendment request 
is being made. 

b. Documentation (written statement) demonstrating that proposed zoning map amendment is 
consistent with application criteria (SDC 5.22.115). 
(1)   Consistency with applicable Metro Plan policies and the Metro Plan diagram; 
 NOTE: The Metro Plan diagram will not need to be addressed but information 

documenting consistency with Metro Plan policies will be included in the application’s 
written statement. 

(2) Consistency with applicable Refinement Plans, Plan District maps, Conceptual 
Development Plans and functional plans; 

 NOTE: Applicable refinement plans include the Glenwood Refinement Plan. Applicable 
Plan District maps include those diagrams contained within the Glenwood Riverfront 
Mixed-Use Plan District.  Information documenting consistency with applicable policies 
from those plans will be included in the written statement. 

(3) The property is presently provided with adequate public facilities, services and 
transportation networks to support the use, or these facilities, services and 
transportation networks are planned to be provided concurrently with the development 
of the property; 

 NOTE: This will include documentation that key urban facilities and services can be 
provided to the proposed area consistent with the Springfield Transportation System 
Plan, Stormwater Master Plan, Wastewater Master Plan; Springfield Utility Board water 
and electric service plans; and the Willamalane Park and Recreation District 
Comprehensive Plan; as well as police, fire, education, solid waste and other listed 
urban services. As this is a similar criterion as one regarding annexation, the write up 
from the annexation application will be a starting point for the a write up here. 

(4) Meet the approval criteria specified in SDC 5.14.100 when involving a Metro Plan 
Diagram amendment;  

Attachment 2
Page 8 of 21 



Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan Page 2 of 4  
Services Proposal / Agreement – Zoning Map Amendment  
February 5, 2024  
 
 
 

 
  

The Satre Group • 375 West 4th Avenue, Suite 201, Eugene, OR  97401 • (541) 686-4540 • www.satregroup.com  

 NOTE: Although the Metro Plan Diagram is no longer applicable, documentation 
regarding compliance with applicable Metro Plan policies, statewide planning goals and 
the Springfield buildable lands analysis will be addressed. 

(5)  Compliance with Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 660-012-0060, where applicable. 
 NOTE: It is this criterion which requires the Traffic Impact Study. 

c. This data collection, analysis and write up will be coordinated with a similar task regarding 
the proposed development code amendment as those two applications are currently 
contemplated for concurrent submittal and processing. 

 
3. Zoning Map Amendment Application and Submittal. 

3.1 Generate and assemble materials required for a complete Zoning Map Amendment Application 
package.  
a. Application Form. 

i. Applicant List (use existing list). 
ii. Tax Lot Inventory (use existing list). 

b. Application Signatures and Fee – Provided by Applicant. 
c. Written Statement. 

i. Documenting compliance with applicable plans, policies and code criteria. 
d. Attachments – Provided by those indicated. 

i. Traffic Impact Study – Provided by Traffic Engineer. 
• Addressing OAR 660-012-0060. 
• Generated in compliance with SDC 4.2.105(B). 

e. Plan Set. 
i. Zoning (showing existing and proposed zoning). 
ii. Comprehensive Plan and Refinement Plan (existing and amended designations). 

• Zoning Map Amendment criterion (1) requires consistency with the Metro Plan 
diagram. As was stated by staff at the DIM, upon adoption of the new tax-lot 
specific Springfield Comprehensive Plan diagram, the Metro Plan diagram will no 
longer apply and in its place consistency with the Springfield Comprehensive Plan 
diagram will be required.  Therefore, this zoning map amendment application will 
need to include an existing and proposed Springfield Comprehensive Plan 
diagram. 

• Criterion (2) requires consistency with applicable Refinement Plans, Plan District 
Maps, Conceptual Development Plans and functional plans. The applicable 
refinement plan is the Glenwood Refinement Plan. Therefore, this application will 
need to include an existing and proposed Refinement Plan diagram. 

NOTE: The need to amend these two additional diagrams – the Comprehensive Plan and 
Refinement Plan diagrams – will also need to be addressed in the above Written 
Statement, including select statewide planning goals and the buildable land supply.  

3.2 Forward to consultant team members. Meet, review and note needed revisions.  
3.3 Revise application package. Forward to lead consultant for forwarding to applicant for applicant 

review. 
3.4 Prepare for and participate in meeting with applicant and consultant team to review the 

application package. Note needed revisions. 
3.5 Revise application materials as needed. Receive any remaining information from team 

members, finalize the application, obtain signature and city fee from applicant and submit the 
application package to the city. 

 
4 Application Completeness Check. 

4.1 Contact assigned staff to establish communication and ascertain the completeness review 
schedule. Notify applicant and team of the schedule.   

4.2 Receive staff completeness review comments. 
4.3 Meet with applicant and team members; discuss completeness results, identify tasks and 

coordinate timeline for generating a complete application. 
 

Attachment 2
Page 9 of 21 



Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan Page 3 of 4  
Services Proposal / Agreement – Zoning Map Amendment  
February 5, 2024  
 
 
 

 
  

The Satre Group • 375 West 4th Avenue, Suite 201, Eugene, OR  97401 • (541) 686-4540 • www.satregroup.com  

5 Application Revisions and Resubmittal. 
5.1 Receive updated materials from applicant and team members as required for application re-

submittal. Revise the application package. Obtain signature and city fee from applicant.   
5.2 Duplicate, package and submit the complete application to the city. 
5.3 Contact city, determine application has been deemed complete. 
 

6 Application Processing, Public Hearing (2x) and Decision. 
6.1 Contact assigned planner, learn the processing schedule, and communicate such to applicant 

and team. 
6.2 Remain in contact with the planner as the application progresses, submitting supplemental or 

clarifying information if/as requested. 
6.3 Obtain a copy of the staff report and recommendation; review it with applicant and team. 
First Public Hearing 
6.4 Prepare for and attend the Planning Commission public hearing, testify on applicant’s behalf 

and represent the acceptability and validity of the zoning map amendment request. 
6.5 Monitor the close of the hearing, public record and Commission deliberations and 

recommendation. 
Second Public Hearing 
6.6 Prepare for and attend the City Council public hearing, testify on applicant’s behalf and 

represent the acceptability and validity of the zoning map amendment request. 
6.7  Monitor the close of the hearing, public record and city deliberations. 
6.8 Attend the second City Council meeting, monitor the second reding of the ordinance and the 

decision. 
6.9 Obtain a copy of the decision and review it with applicant and team. Monitor the appeal period 

and note the date that the decision is in effect1,2.  
 

7 Applicant Review and Next Steps. 
7.1 Meet with applicant and team, review the zoning map amendment decision, discuss next steps. 
 

Cost of Services 
The services outlined above, excluding other consultants and public sector (city/county) fees, will be 
provided on a not-to-exceed (NTE) basis.  Fees and expenses will be billed monthly according to the 
rates on the attached Compensation Schedule.  
 
Task NTE Fee 
Task 1 – Project Management $7,670. 
Task 2 – Data Collection and Analysis 4,790. 
Task 3 – Zoning Map Amendment Application and Submittal 11,320. 
Task 4 – Application Completeness Check 525. 
Task 5 – Application Revisions and Resubmittal 3,165. 
Task 6 – Application Processing, Public Hearing and Decision 4,165. 
Task 7 – Applicant Review and Next Steps 590. 
Sub-Total =  $32,225. 
NTE Allowance – Unanticipated Meetings, Revisions, Etc 3,200. 
Expense Allowance 320. 
  
Total NTE Fee =  $35,745. 
 

 
1  Type 4 decisions become effective 30 days from the date of decision unless specified otherwise in the decision Ordinance. 
2  Decisions regarding Type 4 Procedure applications. Land use decisions regarding a Type 4 Procedure application are 

appealable under state law. An appeal of a Type 4 Procedure decision would before the Land Use Board of Appeals (LUBA).  In 
addition, as Type 4 Procedure decisions include a public hearing, the public hearing process may also include an extended open 
record, including rebuttal and final argument – with supplemental testimony, exhibits, etc. Whether any of this occurs is not known 
until that moment and such occurrence is impossible to predict.  Thus, should there be an open record period and/or an appeal, 
needed services will be provided as Additional Services on a time and materials basis. 

Attachment 2
Page 10 of 21 



Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan Page 4 of 4  
Services Proposal / Agreement – Zoning Map Amendment  
February 5, 2024  
 
 
 

 
  

The Satre Group • 375 West 4th Avenue, Suite 201, Eugene, OR  97401 • (541) 686-4540 • www.satregroup.com  

Commencement of Services 
We are prepared to commence work upon receipt of a signature below or an otherwise notice to proceed. 
Once underway, we should be able to make steady progress. Overall time for completion will be a 
function of the project schedule, the time needed for data collection, city processing time, etc.   
 
It is hoped this proposal meets with your needs and expectations.  Please contact us should you have 
any questions.  Should this meet with your approval, please sign, date and provide the information in the 
space provided below and return one copy to The Satre Group. Again, thank you for the opportunity to 
assist you with the project. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Rick Satre 
Rick Satre, AICP, ASLA, CSI, Principal / Partner 
 
Enclosures: Compensation Schedule 
 Contract Conditions 
 
 
Proposal Acceptance 
By signing below, Client authorizes The Satre Group to proceed in accordance with this proposal, 
including the Compensation Schedule and Contract Conditions. 
 
Client Name:    
 
Mailing Address:    
 
  
 
Telephone:    
 
Email:    
 
Signed By (Print Name):    
 
Signature:    
 
Title:    
 
Date:    
 

Attachment 2
Page 11 of 21 



 

 
  
 

SERVICES PROPOSAL / AGREEMENT 
 
February 5, 2024 
 
Rowell Brokaw Architects 
1203 Willamette Street, Suite 210 
Eugene, OR 97401 
 
Attn:   Lorri Nelson, AIA, ASLA 
 
Re: Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan 

Land Use Planning Services – Development Code Amendment 
 
Dear Lorri, 
 
In support of recent conversations with the City of Springfield, property owners and the consultant team, 
please find below an outline of tasks required to successfully process a Development Code Amendment 
application in support of the Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan. 
 
Task Outline (Scope of Work) 
1. Project Management. 

1.1 Prepare for and participate in weekly team meetings. 
1.2 Prepare for and participate in weekly city meetings. 

 
2. Data Collection and Analysis. 

2.1 Collect and analyze plan, code and other data needed to generate application written 
statement, especially: 
a. Documentation (written statement) clearly outlining existing code, proposed code and 

reasons why the code amendment request is being made. 
b. Documentation (written statement) demonstrating that proposed code amendment is 

consistent with application criteria (SDC 5.6.115). 
(A) In reaching a decision on the adoption or amendment of refinement plans and this 

code’s text, the City Council shall adopt findings that demonstrate conformance to the 
following: 
(1) The Metro Plan and Springfield Comprehensive Plan; 
(2)  Applicable State statutes; and 
(3)  Applicable State-wide Planning Goals and Administrative Rules. 
NOTE: As this is a development code amendment application, the section of this 
criterion referencing refinement plans is not applicable, but as the application is 
requesting an amendment to code text, information documenting consistency with 
applicable Metro Plan and Comp Plan policies, state statues and statewide goals will 
be included in the application’s written statement. 

(B) Applications specified in SDC 5.6.105 may require co-adoption by the Lane County 
Board of Commissioners. 

 NOTE: Criterion (B) may not need to be addressed if the property is annexed in 
advance of the code amendment application being deemed complete (Task 5.3 below). 

c. This data collection, analysis and write up will be coordinated with a similar task  regarding 
the proposed zoning map amendment as those two applications are currently contemplated 
for concurrent submittal and processing. 

 
3. Code Amendment Application and Submittal. 

3.1 Generate and assemble materials required for a complete Code Amendment Application 
package.  
a. Application Form. 

i. Applicant List (use existing list). 
ii. Tax Lot Inventory (use existing list). 

b. Application Signatures and Fee – Provided by Applicant. 

Attachment 2
Page 12 of 21 



Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan Page 2 of 4  
Services Proposal / Agreement – Development Code Amendment 
February 5, 2024  
 
 
 

 
  

The Satre Group • 375 West 4th Avenue, Suite 201, Eugene, OR  97401 • (541) 686-4540 • www.satregroup.com  

c. Written Statement. 
i. Documenting compliance with applicable plans, policies and code criteria. 

3.2 Forward to consultant team members. Meet, review and note needed revisions.  
3.3 Revise application package. Forward to lead consultant for forwarding to applicant for applicant 

review. 
3.4 Prepare for and participate in meeting with applicant and consultant team to review the 

application package. Note needed revisions. 
3.5 Revise application materials as needed. Obtain signature and city fee from applicant and 

submit the application package to the city. 
 

4. Application Completeness Check. 
4.1 Contact assigned staff to establish communication and ascertain the completeness review 

schedule. Notify applicant and team of the schedule.   
4.2 Receive staff completeness review comments. 
4.3 Meet with applicant and team members; discuss completeness results, identify tasks and 

coordinate timeline for generating a complete application. 
 

5. Application Revisions and Resubmittal. 
5.1 Receive updated materials from applicant and team members as required for application re-

submittal. Revise the application package. Obtain signature and city fee from applicant.   
5.2 Duplicate, package and submit the complete application to the city. 
5.3 Contact city, determine application has been deemed complete. 
 

6. Application Processing, Public Hearing (2x) and Decision. 
6.1 Contact assigned planner, learn the processing schedule, and communicate such to applicant 

and team. 
6.2 Remain in contact with the planner as the application progresses, submitting supplemental or 

clarifying information if/as requested. 
6.3 Obtain a copy of the staff report and recommendation; review it with applicant and team. 
First Public Hearing 
6.4 Prepare for and attend the Planning Commission public hearing, testify on applicant’s behalf 

and represent the acceptability and validity of the code amendment request. 
6.5 Monitor the close of the hearing, public record and Commission deliberations and 

recommendation. 
Second Public Hearing 
6.6 Prepare for and attend the City Council public hearing, testify on applicant’s behalf and 

represent the acceptability and validity of the code amendment request. 
6.7  Monitor the close of the hearing, public record and city deliberations. 
6.8 Attend the second City Council meeting, monitor remaining discussion and the decision. 
6.9 Obtain a copy of the decision and review it with applicant and team. Monitor the appeal period 

and note the date that the decision is in effect1,2.  
 

7. Applicant Review and Next Steps. 
7.1 Meet with applicant and team, review the code amendment decision, discuss next steps. 

 
 
 
 

 
1  Type 4 decisions become effective 30 days from the date of decision unless specified otherwise in the decision Ordinance. 
2  Decisions regarding Type 4 Procedure applications. Land use decisions regarding a Type 4 Procedure application are 

appealable under state law. An appeal of a Type 4 Procedure decision would before the Land Use Board of Appeals (LUBA).  In 
addition, as Type 4 Procedure decisions include a public hearing, the public hearing process may also include an extended open 
record, including rebuttal and final argument – with supplemental testimony, exhibits, etc. Whether any of this occurs is not known 
until that moment and such occurrence is impossible to predict.  Thus, should there be an open record period and/or an appeal, 
needed services will be provided as Additional Services on a time and materials basis. 

Attachment 2
Page 13 of 21 



Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan Page 3 of 4  
Services Proposal / Agreement – Development Code Amendment 
February 5, 2024  
 
 
 

 
  

The Satre Group • 375 West 4th Avenue, Suite 201, Eugene, OR  97401 • (541) 686-4540 • www.satregroup.com  

Cost of Services 
The services outlined above, excluding other consultants and public sector (city/county) fees, will be 
provided on a not-to-exceed (NTE) basis.  Fees and expenses will be billed monthly according to the 
rates on the attached Compensation Schedule.  
 
Task NTE Fee 
Task 1 – Project Management $7,670. 
Task 2 – Data Collection and Analysis 5,510. 
Task 3 – Development Code Amendment Application and Submittal 13,380. 
Task 4 – Application Completeness Check 640. 
Task 5 – Application Revisions and Resubmittal 4,215. 
Task 6 – Application Processing, Public Hearing and Decision 4,165. 
Task 7 – Applicant Review and Next Steps 590. 
Sub-Total =  $36,170. 
NTE Allowance – Unanticipated Meetings, Revisions, Etc 3,600. 
Expense Allowance 360. 
  
Total NTE Fee =  $40,130. 
 
Commencement of Services 
We are prepared to commence work upon receipt of a signature below or an otherwise notice to proceed. 
Once underway, we should be able to make steady progress. Overall time for completion will be a 
function of the project schedule, the time needed for data collection, city processing time, etc.   
 
It is hoped this proposal meets with your needs and expectations.  Please contact us should you have 
any questions.  Should this meet with your approval, please sign, date and provide the information in the 
space provided below and return one copy to The Satre Group. Again, thank you for the opportunity to 
assist you with the project. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Rick Satre 
Rick Satre, AICP, ASLA, CSI, Principal / Partner 
 
Enclosures: Compensation Schedule 
 Contract Conditions 
 
 
Proposal Acceptance 
By signing below, Client authorizes The Satre Group to proceed in accordance with this proposal, 
including the Compensation Schedule and Contract Conditions. 
 
Client Name:    
 
Mailing Address:    
 
  
 
Telephone:    
 
Email:    
 
Signed By (Print Name):    

Attachment 2
Page 14 of 21 



Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan Page 4 of 4  
Services Proposal / Agreement – Development Code Amendment 
February 5, 2024  
 
 
 

 
  

The Satre Group • 375 West 4th Avenue, Suite 201, Eugene, OR  97401 • (541) 686-4540 • www.satregroup.com  

 
Signature:    
 
Title:    
 
Date:    
 

Attachment 2
Page 15 of 21 



 

–

is described in KPFF’s 

• 

Attachment 2
Page 16 of 21 



 

 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

- 
- 

Attachment 2
Page 17 of 21 



 

 

• 
• 

 

• 

 

• 

Attachment 2
Page 18 of 21 



 

–

Attachment 2
Page 19 of 21 



  

KPFF, Inc. (“KPFF”) shall perform the services outlined in this agreement pursuant to the stated fee 

ces. KPFF’s fees for the remaining services and time schedules shall be equitably adjusted. If any invoice is in dispute, Cli

red, including staff time, court costs, attorney’s fees, expert 
 

Attachment 2
Page 20 of 21 



Page 1 of 1

ASR#1: PHASE II Land Use
Annexation
Zoning Map Amendment
Development Code Amendment
Cost Estimating for Streets

Date: March 4, 2024
Project: Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan
To: Allie Camp
Issued by: Lorri Nelson

Description: This proposal is for additional services for land use processes for Annexation,
Zoning Map Amendment, Development Code Amendment and Cost Estimating for Streets.

Additional services requested are as follows:

RB Architectural Design $21,800
The Satre Group $58,890
KPFF Legal Descriptions $7,500
RB Consultant Administration $6,639
Annexation Total $94,829

RB Architectural Design $15,800
The Satre Group $35,745
Traffic Impact Study (contingency) $10,000
RB Consultant Administration $4,575
Zoning Map Amendment Total $66,120

RB Architectural Design $20,800
The Satre Group $40,130
RB Consultant Administration $4,013
Development Code Amendment Total $64,943

RB Architectural Design $2,900
KPFF Civ il $11,200
RB Consultant Administration $1,120
Cost Estimating Total $15,220

Total Additional Fees: $241,112

Please let us know if you have any questions on the proposed scope or fees for ASR 1.

Sincerely,

Lorri Nelson, AIA / ASLA

ATTACHMENT 3.1

Attachment 2
Page 21 of 21 



 

 

 M E M O R A N D U M                          Springfield Economic Development Agency 

Date: 3/11/2024  

To: Nancy Newton BOARD 

From: Allie Camp, Economic Development Manager 
Niel Laudati, Assistant City Manager 

BRIEFING 

Subject: Glenwood Master Plan Contract Amendment MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE: Land use work will be needed prior to the Master Plan application submission. 
 

BACKGROUND:  
To achieve the concept plan as presented, land use amendments will be necessary. There are two 
types of amendments needed- a zoning map/comprehensive plan amendment and development 
code text amendments. The map amendment proposes to move the zoning line boundary to 
better align with the uses anticipated in the concept and supported by the current development 
market. The text amendments propose to increase flexibility for uses in the zones in the Master 
Plan area considering market shifts away from office.  
 
Zoning Map and Comprehensive Plan Amendment 
The key conditions pointing to a change in zoning district locations are demand, location, and 
suitability for owners’ needs. The proposed zoning map amendment can be seen in Figure 1 and 
2 below. 
 
The residential and commercial markets tell us that there is much more demand for residential 
development than for commercial. This trend began during the pandemic and all indications are 
that it will continue. Having more land designated for residential use increases the 
development’s potential for success.  
 
For location, visibility and easy access greatly impacts the viability of commercial uses. Given 
that, the zoning map line for commercial mixed use has been moved to align with Franklin 
Boulevard to provide the best location for what commercial demand there may be in the Master 
Plan area. This placement then preserves the norther portion of the Master Plan area for lower 
traffic and higher suitability conditions for residential-focused uses.  
 
And for suitability, input from the private landowners for what they believe to be viable and 
suitable for their land has been important. The proposed adjustment to the zoning map better 
aligns with the needs and desires for future development areas of these private property owners’.  

Making sure the private property owners can succeed in meeting their vision for the property 
ensures that the entire Master Plan area can be successful.  

Attachment 3
Page 1 of 4 



MEMORANDUM 3/7/2024 Page 2 

 

 
Figure 1: Existing Zoning Map boundary between residential mixed-use and commercial mixed-use zoning districts. 

 
Figure 2: Proposed Zoning Map boundary between the two zoning districts. 

 
Development Code Amendments 
Amendments are proposed for two zoning districts in the Springfield Development Code. Those 
two zoning districts are the Glenwood Riverfront Residential Mixed Use and the Glenwood 
Riverfront Commercial Mixed Use. Below are the details of the proposed changes for each 
zoning district. Changes are proposed for two sections of the development code, identified 
below for each zoning district. 
 
Residential Mixed Use 

Attachment 3
Page 2 of 4 



MEMORANDUM 3/7/2024 Page 3 

 

The primary intent of this land use district, as written in the Springfield Development Code 
currently, is to provide for high density residential housing development. The proposed 
amendments below would allow for more uses amongst residential development. 
 
Section 3.4.245 Land Use Designations, Zoning District Descriptions and Applicable Overlay 
Districts, Section B (1) Residential Mixed Use- 

• Primary Uses:  
o Add hospitality uses – hotels (include, but are not limited to, inns, bed and 

breakfasts, guesthouses, extended stay hotels or apartment hotels, limited 
service hotels, and full-service hotels).  

o Add Eating/Drinking Establishments and Retail Sales and Services as a primary 
use in the residential mixed-use zone.  

o Add that a stand-alone commercial building is permitted as a primary use in the 
residential mixed-use zone.  

• Secondary Uses:  
o Delete the requirement that secondary uses can only be in a mixed-use building.  
o Add that a stand-alone commercial building is permitted in the residential 

mixed-use zone.  
• Exemptions:  

o Change the square footage limitation of a single commercial use to 25,000 
square feet.  

o Change the exemption of retail sales and services uses in multi-floor 
commercial uses.  

 
Section 3.4.250 Schedule of Use Categories  

• Primary Uses:  
o Add Commercial/Retail:  

▪ Eating/drinking establishments.  
▪ Retail sales and services.  
▪ Hospitality.  
▪ Conference facilities.  
▪ Hotels.  

 
Commercial Mixed Use 
The primary intent of this zoning district, as written in the Springfield Development Code 
currently, is to provide for flexible, mixed-use development responding to developer interest and 
market demand for housing, lodging, entertainment and meeting/conference uses and 
office/employment uses. The proposed amendments below would allow for a larger variety of 
uses more viable in today’s market conditions, including considerations for housing. 
 
Section 3.4.245 Land Use Designations, Zoning District Descriptions and Applicable Overlay 
Districts, Section B (2) Commercial Mixed Use- 

• Primary Uses:  
o Add Retail Sales and Services as a primary use in the commercial mixed-use 

zone. 
o Delete the requirement that no more than 50% of a development area may be 

residential.  
o Add that a building and a development area may be 100% residential in the 

commercial mixed-use zone.  
• Secondary Uses:  

Attachment 3
Page 3 of 4 



MEMORANDUM 3/7/2024 Page 4 

 

o Delete the requirement that Retails Sales and Services are permitted only within 
a mixed-use building.  

• Over-supply Limitations:  
o Delete the limitation that Retails Sales and Services may occupy no more than 

50% of the ground floor of a building; may occupy no more than 50% of a 
development area.  

o Change the square footage limitation from 10,000 sf to 25,000 square feet.  
 
Section 3.4.250 Schedule of Use Categories  

• Primary Uses:  
o Add to Commercial/Retail:  

▪ Retail sales and services. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Direct the City Manager to approve/not approve the contract amendment for land use services 
for the Glenwood Master Plan Area. 
 

 

Attachment 3
Page 4 of 4 



1 Glenwood Riverfront Master Plan
2 Applications and Approvals Related to the Master Plan
3 A VERY GENERALIZED Process Calendar
4 February 2024
5

6

7 2nd Quarter 2024 3rd Quarter 2024 4th Quarter 2024 1st Quarter 2025 2nd Quarter 2025 3rd Quarter 2025 4th Quarter 2025 1st Quarter 2026 2nd Quarter 2026 3rd Quarter 2026 4th Quarter 2026
8 April 2024 July October January 2025 April July October January 2026 April July October
9 Annexation Generate Submit

10 Re-Submit
11 Decision
12 Zoning Map Amendment Generate Submit
13 Re-Submit
14 Decision
15 Code Amendment Generate Submit
16 Re-Submit
17 Decision
18 Preliminary Master Plan Generate Submit
19 Re-Submit
20 Decision
21 Final Master Plan Submit
22 Re-Submit
23 Decision
24 Tentative Subdivision Survey Field Work Generate Submit
25 Re-Submit
26 Decision
27 Final Subdivision / Plat Generate Submit
28 Re-Submit
29 Decision
30 Public Improvement Plans Generate Submit
31 Re-Submit
32 Decision
33

Page 1 of 1

Attachment 4
Page 1 of 1 


	2024-03-11 SEDA Agenda
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	a. 2-12-2024 SEDA Meeting Minutes Draft

	NEW BUSINESS
	1. SEDA Logo Redesign
	ATT 1 Logo redesign

	2. Lease & Repayment Plan for 236-240 Main St
	ATT 1 Existing Commercial Leases 236 240
	ATT 2 Proposed Lease Agreement
	ATT 3 BBM
	ATT 4 Storage Lease- terminated

	OLD BUSINESS
	1. Urban Renewal Plan Amendment
	ATT1 Resolution
	Exhibit A Map of Properties


	2. Glenwood Master Plan Contract Amendment
	ATT 1 Concepts June and October
	ATT 2 C3268 Amendment 1 packet corrected
	ATT 3 BBM Amendments proposed
	ATT 4 Quarterly land use schedule


